T EFFECTIVELY FROBOTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AND WELL-BEING OF SR RESIBENTS

Goodhue County Planning Commission
Government Center - Board Room
509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066
February 12, 2018
7:00 pm

Planning Advisory Commission

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

1. Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes: December 2017

Documents:
MINUTES_DECEMBER2017_PAC_DRAFTANDATTACHMENT.PDF

Appointment Of Chair And Vice Chair And BOA Representative
Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

Public Hearing

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS: Jason Augustine (Applicant/Owner)
17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066, Parcel 42.001.1001, Part of the NE %4 of SW % and Part of
the NW %4 of SE %4, Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16, in Vasa township. A3 Zoned District.

1. Review of Augie’s Trucking existing CUP, Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a trucking and
repair business in an A3, Urban Fringe district. Approved by County Board — 11/1/2016 (Doc # 636570).

2. Expansion and Amendment of an existing CUP Proposed amendments to the Jason Augustine
(applicant/owner) and Augie’s Trucking CUP to allow additional trucks, more parking, and expansion of
shop building.

Documents:

PAC_PACKET_2016_AUGIES_TRUCKING_CUP_REVIEW.PDF
PAC_PACKET_2018_AUGIES_TRUCKING_CUP_AMENDMENTS.PDF

2. PUBLIC HEARING: IUP For A Home Business, Jason Banks (Applicant/Owner)
JB Heating & Air, 35314 Martin ST, Lake City, MN 55041
R1 Zoned District, Parcel 32.136.0240, Lot 3 Block 2, Eagle Vista Estates 2 in Florence Township.
Request for an Interim Use Permit (IUP) to continue an existing Home Business in a detached
accessory structure.

Documents:
PACPACKET_BANKS_R.PDF

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS: Teri Meads/Beccah Risdall(Applicants)/ Gary Arnston (Owner)
37533 CTY 14 BLVD, Dennison, MN 55018,Parcels 45.024.1901 & 45.024.1100, Part of the NW %4 of



the SE V4 Section 24 Twp 111 Range 18 in Warsaw Township. R1 Zoned District

1. Map Amendment (Rezone)
Request for a map amendment to rezone 2 parcels from R1 to A2, Parcels 45.024.1901 & 45.024.1100,

2. CUP for a Non-Agricultural Use Associated with Agri-tourism (Wedding and Event Center)
Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Wedding and Event Center with a proposed
maximum occupancy of 300 guests.

3. CUP for a Bed and Breakfast Inn

Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Bed and Breakfast Inn with a proposed
maximum occupancy of 15 guests.

4. CUP for a Retreat Center

Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Retreat Center with a proposed maximum
occupancy of 50 guests.

Documents:
PACPACKET_RISDALL_FEB2018 R.PDF

Other-Discussion

1. Staff Updates

e PAC: Application of Bylaws and Offices and Duties
e Conservation Subdivision Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change.

Goodhue County Land Use Management

¢ Goodhue County Government Center ¢ 509 West Fifth Street ¢ Red Wing ¢ Minnesota ¢ 55066 ¢
¢ Building ¢ Planning ¢ Zoning ¢ Telephone: 651/385-3104 ¢ Fax: 651/385-3106 ¢


http://co.goodhue.mn.us/7061673e-17d1-419d-9058-db67cb1cc908

Page -1 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
DECEMBER 11th, 2017 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

The meeting of the Goodhue County Planning Advisory Commission was called to order at 5:55
PM by Chair Tom Drazkowski at the Goodhue County Government Center 37 Floor Board Room
in Red Wing, Minnesota.

Roll Call

Commissioners Present: Ron Allen, Len Feuling, Tom Gale, Tom Drazkowski, Darwin Fox
Sarah Pettit, and Richard (Dick) Nystuen

Commissioners Absent: Marc Huneke and Richard Bauer

Staff Present: Land Use Management Director Lisa Hanni, Zoning Administrator Mike Wozniak,
Zoning Assistant Kate Eiynck, Zoning Assistant Ryan Bechel{ SWCD" Beau
Kennedy: Water Planner, Wetland Administrator

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Fox; seconded by Commissioner Feuling to approve the meeting
agenda. Motion carried 7:0

. Approval of Minutes

2Motion by Commissioner Feuling; seconded by Commissioner Gale to approve the previous
month’s meeting minutes. Motion carried 7:0

. Conflict/Disclosure of Interest

Commissioner Gale reported a conflict of interest regarding the John Frawley agenda item and
has recused himself from voting on the matter:

. PUBLIC HEARING:

CUP John Frawley— 26273 County 7 Blvd Welch MN 55089, MXH mixed Use Hamlet Zoned District,
Parcel 46.028.0300; Part of the NW1/4 of\NE ¥4 Sect 28 Twp 113 Range 16 in Welch Township.
Request for CUP for a change indandiuse’from those documented in the initial establishment of the
MXH District.

Mike Wozniak (Wozniak)\presented the staff report and attachments.
Revised staff report (attachment), Hours of Operation from 7:00am-11:00pm, and County Engineer
Greg Isakson’s recommendation attached garage and access off County 7.

CommissioneryDrazkewski inquired about the garage configuration and if there would be
parking in the garage.

Mr. Frawley said that there would not be parking in the garage and that it might be used for
event space:

Chairx, Drazkowski opened the Public Hearing.
Nojene spoke for nor against the request.

8After Chair Drazkowski asked three times for comments. It was moved by
Commissioner Feuling and seconded by Commissioner Fox to close the public
hearing. Motion carried 7:0.

Commissioner Drazkowski asked if there was any further discussion.



Page - 2 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
DECEMBER 11th, 2017 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

Commissioner Fueling asked if the estimated 13 parking spaces would be enough for 50 people.
Wozniak clarified that on street parking is NOT allowed.

Commissioner Fox stated that if they have parking needs that cannot be met onsite they will
need to contract with other land owners and there are other public parking spaces within
walking distance of the Creamery.

Commissioner Pettit had concerns about a lot of people walking to offsite parking. Offsite
parking might be acceptable during the day, but could there be a safety issue at night. Fhe
road ways are narrow and there are not designated walkways for pedestrians.

Commissioner Drazkowski asked about speed limit in the area.
Commissioner Fox stated that it is 30 miles per hour in that area.
Commissioner Allen mentioned parking at the post office in the evenings.

Commissioner Fox commented that the proposal was heard by the Welch\Fownship Board and
was well received. The Hamlet zoning has not yet been adopted by the Township and they are
deferring the CUP decision to the County.

Wozniak commented that this proposal represents the adaptivexetse of a historic building and
one of the intents of the Hamlet district zoning.

4Motion by Commissioner Feuling seconded by“Commissioner Pettit, for the
Planning Advisory Commission to:
e adopt the revised staff report into the record;
¢ adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record;
and
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request of John Frawley
for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a residential dwelling unit (apartment) and an Event
Center (Kitchen, Restrooms and Meeting/Assembly Space). Subject to the following
conditions:

1. The Applicant must obtain a’building permit from the County prior to business use of the
“Event Center” to address building code requirements for public use of the facility.

2. Prior to start of\business operation of the Event Center the applicant must provide a site
plan and description‘te_provide up to 13 off-street parking spaces.

3. The Event‘€enter shall be limited to groups not to exceed fifty (50) people.

4. Hours of Operation for the Event Center are limited to 7:00 AM to 11:00 PM.

5. No parking'shall be permitted between the attached garage and County 7 Blvd.

6. Prior to the use of the facility as an event center or cooking school the applicant must
provide an’assessment of the facilities wastewater needs to the Welch Sewer
Cooperative Association which must be performed by the current Septic System Service
Rrovider of the Welch Community Septic System.

7.%The Applicant must obtain a driveway access permit from the County Engineer prior to
start of business operations of the Event Center or any use of the attached garage/driveway.

Parcel 46.028.0300; -- 0.38 Acres Part of NW 1/4 of NE 1/4 Sect 28 Twp 113 Range in
Welch Township (Doc #23401).

Motion carried 6:0 (Commissioner Gale abstaining)



Page - 3 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
DECEMBER 11th, 2017 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

5. PUBLIC HEARING: to consider Goodhue County Ordinance updates

Timber Harvesting: Article 10 (Definitions) and Article 11 (Performance Standards) and Article
21 -24 (District Regulations) in reference to Timber Harvesting

Lisa Hanni (Hanni) presented the staff report and attachments.
Commissioner Drazkowski asked if there was any further discussion.
There was discussion about the type and intensity of project that would require a permit:

The Goodhue County Fee schedule
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/12263 also lists a penalty’of $500 for
working without a permit.

Commissioner Allen the commented that perhaps the fee should be higher.
Chair Drazkowski opened the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Paul Drotos from district 5 stated his thanks. Thisdssue,came out of a concern
from a constituent. He had three concerns: Forest conservation, invasive species, and view
shed. Commissioner Drotos stated agrees with CommissionersAllen that the $500 fine for
working without a permit may not be high enough.

SAfter Chair Drazkowski asked three times for comments. It was moved by
Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Feuling to close the public
hearing. Motion carried 7:0

Commissioner Pettit asked if fire wood could.bécut.and used on site.

LUM staff clarified that generally small amounts-of cutting and use on site would not require a
permit but would be subject to Forest manageément and should be conducted consistent with
current best management practice.

Commissioner Drazkowski asked if there was any further discussion.

5Motion by Commissioner Pettit seconded by Commissioner Fox, for the Planning
Advisory Commissionta:
e adopt the staff report igto the record and;
Recommend the'€ounty Board of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments A
Timber Harvesting: Article 10 (Definitions) and Article 11 (Performance Standards) and Article
21 -24 (District Regulations) in reference to Timber Harvesting
Motion carried%:0

6. PUBLIC HEARING: to consider Goodhue County Ordinance updates

Article 31 Shoreland Regulations: Consideration of Amendments to Goodhue County
Zoning, Ordinance buffer language to parallel the recently updated its Shoreland buffer
regulations by the Minnesota legislature.

Lisa Hanni (Hanni) presented the staff report and attachments.

Commissioner Drazkowski asked if Goodhue County Article 31 Shoreland Regulations
are matching with the state.

Hanni confirmed that Goodhue County is conforming and that she had been working
with BWSR and DNR for the past 2 years on this topic.



Page - 4 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
DECEMBER 11th, 2017 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

Beau Kennedy with Goodhue County SWCD also clarified that alternative practices had
to be taken into account.

Housekeeping updates: Article 4 Conditional Uses and Interim Uses, Housekeeping
updates to Section 2 Application for Conditional/Interim Use Permit
Lisa Hanni (Hanni) presented the staff report and attachments.

Housekeeping updates: Article 10 (Definitions) and Article 11 (Performance
Standards) and Article 21 -24 (District Regulations) in reference to terms already appeaxing.in
Ordinance lacking definitions

Lisa Hanni (Hanni) presented the staff report and attachments.

Article 26 MXH Mixed Use Hamlet Zone District: Sect 7. Lot size, setbacky, yard and
height requirements
Lisa Hanni (Hanni) presented the staff report and attachments.

Chair Drazkowski opened the Public Hearing.
No one spoke for nor against the request

“After Chair Drazkowski asked three times for comments. It was moved by
Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner \Feuling to close the public
hearing. Motion carried 7:0

Commissioner Drazkowski asked if there was any fukther discussion.

8Motion by Commissioner Feuling secaonded by Commissioner Allen, for the
Planning Advisory Commission to:

e adopt the staff report into the record and;
Recommend the County Board of CommisSienersADOPT the proposed amendments to Article 31
Shoreland Regulations: Consideration of Amendments to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance buffer
language to parallel the recently updated its Shoreland buffer regulations by the Minnesota legislature.

e adopt the staff report into.the record and;
Recommend the County Board.of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments for
Housekeeping updates: Article 4 Cenditional Uses and Interim Uses, Housekeeping updates to Section
2 Application for ConditionalZkaterim Use Permit

e adopt the staff report into the record and;
Recommend the County'Board of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments to
Housekeeping updates: Article 10 (Definitions) and Article 11 (Performance Standards) and Article 21 -
24 (District Regulations) in reference to terms already appearing in Ordinance lacking definitions.

e adopt the staff report into the record and;
Recommend‘the'County Board of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments to Article 26
MXH Mixed Use Hamlet Zone District: Sect 7. Lot size, setback, yard and height requirements
Motion carried 7:0

Other discussion:
kebruary meeting with the Townships

9Adjourn: Moved by Commissioner Allen, second by Commissioner Feuling, to
adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Motion carried 7:0.

Respectfully Submitted, Kate Eiynck; Recording Secretary



Page - 5 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
DECEMBER 11th, 2017 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

T APPROVE the PAC meeting agenda.
Motion carried 7:0.
> APPROVE the previous month’s meeting minutes.
Motion carried 7:0.
* Motion to close the Public Hearing.
Motion carried 7:0
* Motion to Recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request of John Frawley for a
Conditional Use Permit to allow a residential dwelling unit (apartment) and an Event Center (Kitchen, Restroomis
and Meeting/Assembly Space).
Motion Carried 6:0
> Motion to close the Public Hearing.
Motion carried 7:0
® Motion to
. adopt the staff report into the record and
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments A Timber Harvesting: Article
10 (Definitions) and Article 11 (Performance Standards) and Article 21 -24 (District'Regulations) in reference to
Timber Harvesting
Motion Carried 7:0
’ Motion to close the Public Hearing.
Motion carried 7:0
# Motion to
¢ adopt the staff report into the record and
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners ADOPT the propesed amendments to Article 31 Shoreland
Regulations: Consideration of Amendments to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance buffer language to parallel the
recently updated its Shoreland buffer regulations by the Minnesota legislature.
e adopt the staff report into the record and;
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners ADOPT.the proposed amendments for Housekeeping updates:
Article 4 Conditional Uses and Interim Uses, Housekeeping updates to Section 2 Application for
Conditional/Interim Use Permit
e adopt the staff report into thestecord and;
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments to Housekeeping updates:
Article 10 (Definitions) and Article 11\(Performance Standards) and Article 21 -24 (District Regulations) in reference
to terms already appearing inOrdinance lacking definitions.
e adopt the staff report into the record and;
Recommend the County Board,of Commissioners ADOPT the proposed amendments to Article 26 MXH Mixed Use
Hamlet Zone District:Sect 7, Lot size, setback, yard and height requirements
Motion Carried"Z:0
° ADJOURN the Planning,Commission meeting.
Motiomcartied 7:0



Attachment 1
Goodhue County Land Use Management
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director County Surveyor / Recorder

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Planning Commission

From: Land Use Management

Meeting Date: December 11, 2017
Addendum to Report date: December 11, 2017

PUBLIC HEARING: CUP John Frawley— 26273 County 7 Blvd Welch MN 55089, MXH Mixed
Use Hamlet Zoned District, Parcel 46.028.0300; Part of the NW1/4 of NE ¥4 Sect 28 Twp 113
Range 16 in Welch Township. Request for CUP for a change in land use from those documented in
the initial establishment of the MXH District.

REVISED STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff Recommendation:
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Commission
e adopt the staff report into the record (dated November 30, 2017);
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record;
and
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request of John
Frawley for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a residential dwelling unit (apartment) and
an Event Center (Kitchen, Restrooms and Meeting/Assembly Space). Subject to the
following conditions:

1. The Applicant must obtain a building permit from the County prior to business use of
the “Event Center” to address building code requirements for public use of the facility.

2. Prior to start of business operation of the Event Center the applicant must provide a site

plan and description to provide up to 13 off-street parking spaces.

The Event Center shall be limited to groups not to exceed fifty (50) people.

Hours of Operation for the Event Center are limited to 10:00 AM to 10:00 PM.

No parking shall be permitted between the attached garage and County 7 Blvd.

Prior to the use of the facility as an event center or cooking school the applicant must

provide an assessment of the facilities wastewater needs to the Welch Sewer

Cooperative Association which must be performed by the current Septic System Service

Provider of the Welch Community Septic System.

7. The Applicant must obtain a driveway access permit from the County Engineer prior to
start of business operations of the Event Center or any use of the attached
garage/driveway.

o gk w

Parcel 46.028.0300; -- 0.38 Acres Part of NW 1/4 of NE 1/4 Sect 28 Twp 113 Range in
Welch Township (Doc #23401).

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 1



Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Planning Advisory Commission
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: February 12, 2018
Report Date: February 2, 2018

REQUEST: Review of Augie’s Trucking existing CUP, Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to
operate a trucking and repair business in an A3, Urban Fringe district. Approved by County
Board — 11/1/2016 (Doc # 636570).

Application Information:

Applicant: Jason Augustine

PID#42.001.1001

Short Legal Description: Part of the NE %4 of SW /4 and Part of the NW V4 of SE V4, Sect 1 Twp 112
Range 16, in Vasa Township

Address of zoning request: 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066

Zoning district: A3

Attachments:

Site Map

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428
2016 CUP No. X16-0073 — Recorded Doc #636570

County Board Packet for 11/1/2016 - CUP

Summary:

Jason Augustine, Owner of Augie’s Trucking obtained approval of a Conditional Use Permit (on
11/1/2016) from the County Board to operate a trucking and repair business in an A3 (Urban
Fringe) District subject to the following conditions:

1. The business must comply with all applicable Federal, State and Local Rules and
Regulations, including but not limited to building permits and SSTS permits.

To the best understanding of Land Use Management Staff, Augie’s Trucking is
operating in conformance with applicable Federal, State and Local Rules and
Regulations.

2. The applicant shall schedule an inspection by the Goodhue County Building Official
to evaluate the accessory structure housing the business for compliance with
applicable building code requirements.

The applicant had overlooked scheduling an inspection of the shop/office structure
used for business. After being reminded of the requirement the applicant recently
scheduled an inspection with Building Official, Doug Morem, which took place on
January 24, 2018. Doug has concluded that the existing shop/office building meets

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page1of 3


http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

applicable building code requirements for its current use.

The applicant must provide evidence (copy of completed MPCA Notification/Change
in Status for Aboveground Storage Tanks Form) of compliance with MPCA Rules
regarding storage and handling of diesel fuel and waste oil.

The applicant has indicated that they do not store fuel on the property and do not
exceed 50 gallons of storage of waste oil. Based on the limited volume of waste oil
storage they are not subject to having to submit the “MPCA Notification/Change in
Status for Aboveground Storage Tank Form”.

The business shall be limited to parking/storage of no more than five (5) owner-
operated trucks (with trailers not limited).

Four trucks were observed on-site during a November 21, 2017, site visit.

Business use shall be limited to truck storage, maintenance, and repair, with an
accessory building limited to approximately 40’ x 90’.

The trucking and truck repair business was observed to be operating within the 40’
x 90 °, (office/shop) during the November 21, 2017 site visit.

A maximum of six (6) non-family employees may be employed on the premises at
any time.

Three employees were observed on-site during the November 21, 2017 site visit.
The applicant has indicated they have not exceeded 4 employees as of yet.

Staff will coordinate a PAC review of the CUP November 2017.
A busy end of the year schedule and a decision not to hold a January 2018, PAC

Meeting has resulted in this item being placed on the February 12, 2018, PAC
Meeting Agenda.

As referenced above, County Planner and Zoning Administrator, Michael A Wozniak, AICP,
conducted a site visit of the Augie’s Trucking Property on November 21, 2017. During that visit
site facilities and operations were observed. Tasha Miller, Office Manager for Augie’s Trucking
answered questions and provided an overview of current operations. In addition, the County
Building Official inspected the shop/office building used for the business on January 24, 2018.

Land Use Management Staff have concluded that the facilities and operation of Augie’s Trucking
appear to be in conformance with requirements of the Conditional Use Permit (File No. Z16-
0073), and with other applicable regulations.

However, Staff have continued to hear concerns from a nearby property owner over traffic safety
related to truck traffic traveling between the Augie’s Trucking Site and State Highway 19.

Augie’s Trucking is located on County Road 41 (a gravel road), approximately 34 mile from
Highway 19. Seven dwelling sites abut the stretch of County Road 41 between Augie’s Trucking
and Highway 19. The concern expressed by the nearby property owner is truck coming to or
from Augie’s Trucking are driving too fast causing a danger to motorists or pedestrians. Tasha
Miller, Office Manager for Augie’s Trucking responded to staff questions about the speed of
travel of the trucks by stating that they directed drivers to drive slower on County Road 41.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” Page 2 0f 3



Owners of properties who were notified when the Augie’s Trucking CUP was consider by the
Planning Advisory Commission back in October of 2016, have been mailed notice that this item
will discussed at the February 12, 2018, PAC Meeting.

As a separate item on the February 12, 2018, PAC Meeting Agenda, Augie’s Trucking has applied
to amend the current CUP, to allow an expansion of the operation (a separate staff
report/packet item has been prepared to address the proposed CUP Amendment.

No Action regarding the review of the current Augie’s Trucking Conditional Use

Permit is required by the Planning Advisory Commission. However, any issues or
concerns PAC Members may have may be brought to the attention to the applicant.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” Page 3 0f 3



420010700
JOSEPH W MONTEY
39.6

420010300
JOSEPH W MONTEY

348 420010200

BRUCE D KLA[R
50

420010800
PERRY S NELSON
69.7

-

i
420010801
P@RRY S'NELSON

420011006

20011001

420010400
PERRY S NELSON

53.11

420

420010500
PE'Fi.R L DUBELEY

420011000

420011005
DARLENE M MELSBY
; : 20.51 «m

‘\\*Q;é,@ ,, &

STEVEN P CARLSON RT

93.61

o

010600 !

JEROME R KOHN
12.19

420011 ﬁO

11.01

420011007

DARLENE M MELSBY

19.84

420011300
DUANE L LINDSTROM /
79.7 i

420011100
STATE OF MINNESOTA
70

310060800
ERIC J PEARSON
64.22

,.i

ODY L CRONK

310061500
ERIC.J PEARSGME
70.22

B

o

4

310061700
ERIC J PEARSON

310060500
JOHN R LANDERSO
211

310060600
JOHN R L ANDERSON
Vi

310060900
JOHN R L ANDERSON
40

310061500
ERIC J PEARSON

310061501
RIeY PEARSON-

g 0%%
| 310061200 310061400

L\>|AC GAYLE MACHO

310061401
WLO LLC

DUANE L LINDSTRO'M

IGT KELLE

43.5

420120700

30

S 420120100
CHARLES L'CAVERLY
593

420120500

310070400
RANDOLPH B FRAZIER
31.33

AZIER

310070300
| WLOLLC

PID #420011001
Zoning District: A3

Jason Augustine
Augie's Trucking
CUP Amendment Request

Legend
Stream Center Line
STATUS
Intermittent
Protected
— Road
[F] 2014 Feediot parcel
Tax Parcel
Section Line
Municipal Boundaries
Dweliing Point
Goodhue_Co_2016.sid
RGB
[ Red: Band_1
[0 Green: Band_2
B 5 Band_3

N . Feet
0 180 360 720 1,080 1,440

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2015.

2014 Aerial Imagery

Map Created 2016 Land Use Management



STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF GOODHUE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT
PROCEEDINGS

FILE NO. 216-0073

Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking Request
for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP)

} DOC#: A- 636570

GOODHUE COUNTY R#

Fee Amount: $46.00




n

In the matter of: Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking Request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to
operate a trucking and repair business in an A3, Urban Fringe district.

Applicant: Jason Augustine

PID#42.001.1001

Short Legal Description: Part of the NE % of SW % and Part of the NW % of SE %, Sect 1 Twp 112

Range 16, in Vasa Township

Address of zoning request: 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066
The project plans have been reviewed with reference to the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and the
Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan. The Conditional Use Permit application was considered by the
Goodhue County Planning Advisory Committee at a public hearing on Monday, October 17, 2016 and
the request was considered at a public meeting by the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners on

‘Tuesday, November 01, 2016 Pursuant to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance the project has been

properly noticed by posting to the official newspaper of Goodhue County and a mailing.

IT IS ORDERED:

o adopt the staff report into the record (dated October 26, 2016);

e adopt the findings of fact;

e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and
The County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking CUP: Request
for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a trucking and repair business in an A3, Urban Fringe
district, subject to the following conditions:

1. The business must comply with all applicable Federal, State and Local Rules and
Regulations, including but not limited to building permits and SSTS permits.
2. The applicant shall schedule an inspection by the Goodhue County Building Official to
evaluate the accessory structure housing the business for compliance with applicable building
code requirements. .
3. The applicant must provide evidence (copy of completed MPCA Notification/Change in
Status for Aboveground Storage Tanks Form) of compliance with MPCA Rules regarding
storage and handling of diesel fuel and waste oil.
4. The business shall be limited to parking/storage of no more than five (5) owner operated
trucks (with trailers not limited).
5. Business use shall be limited to truck storage, maintenance, and repair, with an accessory
building limited to approximately 40’ x 90’.
6. A maximum of six (6) non-family employees may be employed on the premises at any time.
8. Staff will coordinate a PAC review of the CUP November 2017
At 17510 County 41 Bivd Red Wing MN 55066, Part of the NE % of SW % and Part of the NW % of SE %,
Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16, in Vasa township, PID 42.001.1001

Rights granted expire one year from the date of approval if not exercised; 11/01/2017.

Datesigned: /= /7 - 2017 M/M

Ron Allen, Chairperson

Goodhue County Board of Commissioners
DISCONTINUANCE: A conditional/interim use permit shall expire and be considered null and void one (1) year after the County Board’s final
decision to grant the permit if the use has not begun. One (1) administrative extension of up to one (1) year may be granted by the Zoning
Administrator upon written request of the property owner, provided there is reasonable cause for the request and further provided that the
written request is made no less than thirty (30) days prior to expiration of the permit. If no extension has been requested the Zoning
Administrator shall record an expiration notice with the County Recorder. A conditional/interim use permit shall be considered null and void if
discontinued for a period of one (1) year




STATE OF MINNESOTA )

) ss. ‘ LAND USE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
COUNTY OF GOODHUE )

‘ I, Michael Wozniak, AICP, PIanner/Zoning Administrator for Goodhue County, do hereby certify that |
have compared the foregoing copy and Order this conditional use permit with the original record
thereof preserved in my office, and have found the same to be correct and true transcript.

Dated this’j_Lday of . IQQ' uar‘ﬂ 20171 .

Planner/Zoning Adminisﬁ)r, Goodhue County

Drafted by:

Goodhue County Land Use Management Department
509 West Fifth Street
Red Wing MN 55066

(SEAL)



v A

_Pegedof3 Minnesota Uniform Conveyancing Blanks Form 10.1.1 (2011)

EXHIBIT "A"

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and that part of the Northwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter, all in Section 1, Township 112 North, Range 16 West, Goodhue County, Minnesota,
described as follows:

Commencing at the west quarter corner of said Section 1; thence on an assumed bearing of East, along the east-
west quarter line of said Section 1, a distance of 2459.64 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be
described; thence South 00 degrees 56 minutes 38 seconds East, a distance 430.92 feet; thence North 87 degrees
38 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 219.40 feet; thence North 66 degrees 07 minutes 27 seconds East, a
distance of 113.33 feet; thence North 62 degrees 10 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 170.76 feet; thence
North 00 degrees 23 minutes 35 seconds East, a distance of 296.25 feet to said east-west quarter line of Section 1;
thence on a bearing of West, along said east-west quarter line, a distance of 482.99 feet to the point of beginning.

Abstract Property - Goodhue County, Minnesota

{42 -ocol- (09(



Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: County Board

From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: November 1, 2016
Report Date: October 26, 2016

REQUEST: Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking CUP: Request for a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a trucking and repair business in an A3, Urban
Fringe district.

Application Information:

Applicant: Jason Augustine

PID#42.001.1001

Short Legal Description: Part of the NE ¥4 of SW ¥4 and Part of the NW ¥4 of SE ¥4, Sect 1
Twp 112 Range 16, in Vasa township

Address of zoning request: 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066

Zoning district: A3

Township Information: Mr. Augustine attended the Vasa Township meeting on October
11, 2016 where the township signed the application without comment.

Attachments:

Site Map

Goodhue County Zoning

Ordinance http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428
Application with Applicant Statement and Comments Applicant provided Site Map
PAC_PACKET AUGUSTINE TRUCKINGANDREPAIRBUSINESS.PDF

Summary
Augie’s Trucking is requesting a CUP for Commercial uses primarily intended to serve

the agricultural community. The business is currently in operation without having
obtained necessary approval from Goodhue County. The trucking business relocated to
this location in the spring of 2016, 17510 County 41 Blvd, Red Wing. The business
includes a 40’ by 50’ repair shop building, a fleet of 5 semi-trucks and trailers, and a
repair shop. If the Conditional Use is approved, they are planning a 2017 expansion of
the repair shop to 40 x 90 feet, followed by additional trucks to their fleet. Hours of
Operation: 5:00am until 8:00pm (generally closing at 6:00pm)

Draft Findings of fact to support approval:

A. The distance between the proposed use and the adjacent dwelling provides a
sufficient buffer for potentially conflicting land uses. Increased traffic and
corresponding dust control concerns may be minimized with the application of
chloride to the gravel road, at least in front of the other residences.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”

www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 2


http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428
http://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/4191?fileID=10949

B. The nature of the business could impact the desirability of surrounding property
for future residential use.

C. The property does appear to have adequate conditions to handle heavy truck
traffic generated by the proposed business

D. The existing drainage conditions do not need to be further graded. It appears to
provide adequate drainage to avoid collection of stagnant water, unnecessary
runoff to adjoining properties, soil erosion prevention.

E. It appears that adequate off-street parking and loading space have been
provided on the site

F. The truck hauling and repair operations may create dust and noise at varying
hours of operation beyond what is customary for an agricultural property.

PAC recommendation to the County Board:

o adopt the staff report into the record (dated October 26, 2016);

o adopt the findings of fact;

¢ accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented

into the record; and

APPROVE the Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking CUP: Request for a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a trucking and repair business in
an A3, Urban Fringe district, subject to the following conditions:

1. The business must comply with all applicable Federal, State and
Local Rules and Regulations, including but not limited to building
permits and SSTS permits.

2. The applicant shall schedule an inspection by the Goodhue County
Building Official to evaluate the accessory structure housing the
business for compliance with applicable building code
requirements.

3. The applicant must provide evidence (copy of completed MPCA
Notification/Change in Status for Aboveground Storage Tanks
Form) of compliance with MPCA Rules regarding storage and
handling of diesel fuel and waste oil.

4. The business shall be limited to parking/storage of no more than
five (5) owner operated trucks (with trailers not limited).

5. Business use shall be limited to truck storage, maintenance, and
repair, with an accessory building limited to approximately 40’ x
90'.

6. A maximum of six (6) non-family employees may be employed on
the premises at any time.

7. The truck traffic shall travel on County Road 41 west of the
property for both entering and exiting the property.

8. Staff will coordinate a PAC review of the CUP November 2017.

At 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066, Part of the NE ¥4 of SW ¥ and
Part of the NW ¥4 of SE ¥4, Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16, in Vasa township. , as
legally described on EXHIBIT “A” Doc# 625764, PID 42.001.1001

Motion carried 7:0.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” Page 2 of 2



Page - 2 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
October 17, 2016 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

6. PUBLIC HEARING Jason Augustine and Augie’'s Trucking CUP: Request for a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a trucking and repair business in an A3, /\
Urban Fringe district. 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066, PID 42.001.1001,

Part of the NE ¥4 of SW ¥4 and Part of the NW V4 of SE ¥4, Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16, \
in Vasa township. ™,
Jason and Tasha Augustine were present. 'Q A4
Director Hanni presented the staff report and attachments. y '< “)

Mr. Augustine stated that the County 41 was a 6 ton road; the trucks are empt \7vhen they
leave and when they return to the site. They pickup lawn clippings in the metrg area then
deliver to Nick Reis farm for composing. The truck drivers have been told to slow their speeds
to keep dust down. The building expansion is so that they can fit the trucks entirely in the
building and close the door while they are working. Township compli;geﬁed m on the job
there are doing, including replacement and repair of a culvert at end of driveway.

Commissioner Nystuen inquired about what part of the trucking busﬁs present is

supporting the agricultural community.

4[ N\
Mr. Augustine stated that 90% of the current hauling is agricultuyal, but wants to potentially
expand into hauling garbage to the landfills. s \“‘ \

There was discussion about the conditions recommﬁe&by/LUM staff:

1. The business shall be limited to pé‘l‘rkigg/storage of no more than five (5)
truck/trailers at a time. &

2. Business use shall be Iimiteé@ truck storage and maintenance within
the existing 40’ x 50’ a&g@sorv building and office/administrative
functions in the existing dwelling.

3. A maximum of five non-family employees may be employed on the
premises at any ti i

Mr. Augustine requested 1@™trucks/ trailers and 10 employees, the parking of the
tractor/trailers will continu b@n the south side of the parking area and they already have
a 10 foot privacy fence. 10 /trailers and 10 employees is as big as he can imagine getting
with one mechanic , and he said he is hoping to get a Garbage contract in 2017and would need
more trucks if that wereiawarded.

Commissioner Bauer ?ked how many trips each of the 5 trucks makes each day.
Mr. Augustq % once in the morning(usually around 5:00am) and once returning at night.

Commisﬁonej Pgttit asked about Vasa Township and if they had any concerns about the
busi .

LOM staff Eiynck said that the township met on October 11, 2106 and signed the CUP
‘_‘Kﬂication without comment

\\ghair Feuling opened the Public Hearing.

A \ Darlene Melsby (42.001.1005) two houses down from the business, noticed a difference during
« the past several months with trucks navigating the hill and curve near her home. She used to
ride horses, but doesn’t feel safe anymore. She said that this is not the right setting for this type

of business. This is country not an industrial area.



Page - 3 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
October 17, 2016 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

Charlene Dudley (42.001.0500) said that in last few years there have been 5 or 6 cars in the
ditch near that curve and hill on County 41. It is a perennial washout area. The noise has been
noticeable. Downshifting to go down that hill. They have had issues with driving farm e
equipment on the road. She wonders if the dust control would work. )

Mr. Augustine spoke about the greater amount grain trailers this time of the year. Timing o
the trucking business, the trucks leave at 5:00am. There signs in place about the hill an ¥
curves.

N

y )
Greg Isakson, Goodhue County Public Works Director and County Engineer, said that County
41 east of the property is not a good road, it is steep, he would like to say theyére going to
regrade, but it is not scheduled to be improved in the foreseeable future. ’

4

3 After Chair Feuling asked three times for comments it.avas moved by
Commissioner Gale and seconded by Commissioner Fox Wlo the public
hearing. Motion carried 7:0

Director Hanni asked if there is it an option to go West out of the [;rmert to avoid the steep
hill and curve on County 41. e N/
A

There was discussion and concerns that the trucking traffic WO&;Id pass more homes, but it
might be at less of a disturbance because the road is re tivelysstraight and flat compared to
the route traveling east. \

Commissioner Fox asked about any expansion of t@[ﬁif’éusiness and garbage hauling.
=

Mr. Augustine said that the mechanic is maxed. 0 cu)rently and they don't have plans to add
another mechanic. And the garbage could ndled by 7 trucks, if it were to be awarded to

him. \\
There was discussion and concernsﬁut thg,trucking use in the agricultural district.
r

Director Hanni asked if chlorid tonent on the road would help with dust control and
would it help with the conditiofof the road and it's maintenance.

Isakson, Goodhue County@c Works Director and County Engineer, said yes that would
steepness of the hill at the curve in the road.
7

help, but the main issgis %/I
Commissioner Gale asked Mr. Isakson, to estimated how many truck could safety travel on

Vé

County 41. \
There was%&hﬂorf)about trucks meeting on the road and winter conditions of the shaded
hill.

y

Mr. stineé requested that the PAC amend his application to 7 trailers, 5 tractors, and the
hysicahbuilding expansion.
IOAf 5 g exp
ommissioner Allen clarified, not 10 and 10, that this would be a compromise for 5 and 7 for a
~=wyear and requested a review after one year.

\dommissioner Fox said that westerly route would add about 7 miles a day on flat roads and
2 the houses along that route are less close to the road.

& ¥ There was discussion about the number of tractor trailers owned by Mr. Augustine for his
trucking and hauling side of the business and the amount trucks that might be suitable to have
on site for the repair business.



«&

Page - 4 -
PLANNING COMMISSION
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
October 17, 2016 MEETING MINUTES
DRAFT

4Motion by Commissioner Fox seconded by Nystuen, for the Planning Advisory
Commission to:

o adopt the staff report into the record (dated October 10, 2016);
o adopt the findings of fact;

A
\\\

o accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presente@ \

into the record; and
Recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the Jason Augu&ine
and Augie’s Trucking CUP: Request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP), to )
operate a trucking and repair business in an A3, Urban Fringe dISE‘ICt )
subject to the following conditions:

1. The business must comply with all applicable Federal; (State’and
Local Rules and Regulations, including but not limited:to building
permits and SSTS permits.

2. The applicant shall schedule an inspection by ;QNGQodhue County
Building Official to evaluate the accessory structure housing the
business for compliance with applicable bp'*ldlgg code
requirements.

3. The applicant must provide evidence (cqpy B’f completed MPCA
Notification/Change in Status for Aboveground Storage Tanks
Form) of compliance with MPC uies;egardmg storage and
handling of diesel fuel and was

4. The business shall be limite )klng/storage of no more than
five (5) owner operated tru@ ith trailers not limited).

5. Business use shall be li to truck storage, maintenance, and
repair, with an accessory U|Id|ng limited to approximately 40’ x
90'.

6. A maximum of sm{? on- famlly employees may be employed on
the premises atany time.

7. The truck tra%smll travel on County Road 41 west of the
property for entering and exiting the property.

8. Staff willﬁoo dinate a PAC review of the CUP November 2017.

At 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066, Part of the NE ¥4 of SW ¥4 and
Part of the NW iéf SE ¥4, Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16, in Vasa township. , as
legally déﬁn ed on EXHIBIT “A” Doc# 625764, PID 42.001.1001

rrie

MOtIOI‘l(

“‘S

N,

Y



Jason Augustine and Augie's Trucking:
1380080 £71280130 sodcenidsi B o Request for a Conditional Use Permit (CLIP)
i K _. to operate a trucking and repair business in anA3
O'MAC LLC O'MAC UG O'MAG LLC |40 SLIPFER FARM LLC Urbsn Fringe dlst'ric% P '
22 18 40 25,97 147 5 . g iy v
5 17510 County 41 Bivd
O'MALC JOHN B LANDERSON - I, )
1 160 Part of the ME 14 of SW 4 and
421360061 | Part of the MW 4 of SE 4,
et 213800680 BoBERT GONSIOR 8871210050 Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16,
STATE OF MINMES O'MAC LG ot \‘ _ JOHN J MAGR UDER TR STSEVEREERUeTEy

70.8 122.18

ﬁ] 5]
P S IRELSON =

i bLalazhEatn i ]
JOHM L ANDERSCN
211

L

420010700 420010200
IOSEFPH W MONTEYOSEPH W MONTEY 420010200 310080800
359.6 4.8 BRUCE D KLAIR JOHN R LANDERSCN

50 . 8471
L8 210060500

ERIC J PEARSOR 0080801 =

470010800 84.22 PATRICK H FITSCHEE =

FERRY & MELSCN 470040400 11.32

|7 310080200
s Bty o OHM R L ANDERSO!
2001080 1 53.11

a0
.3 WELSON
0

4300110
TN T Y F O
o 5.4

JON
011200 f 3100689500

CRONMKIERIC | PFEARSON
f To.22

420011008 |
STEVEM P CARLSON RT £

23.81 scme—-210061000

PARLEME M MELSEY
19.84

420011300 C ) Hpoe1200

420011100 310061401
- a 5
DUANE LLII‘;DS ROM STATE OF MINMES O TA # WL LLC DAVIENE PEARSON

1o

4320120500
GEQRGE FETER GAMSMO

ST TE0 T

f CUANE LLINDSTRCM
420121600 . 5

53.16
MUANE L LINDSTR Cihi :
2785

310070400 30070300
ANDOLPH B FRAZ \ERSSIMEEREEC 1 p | Feet
- .;i;'anmu i ] .23 7o 0 250500 1,000 1500 2,000
I; CHARTESH CAVERLY RAWGOLPH.BFRAZIER 1 CATA DISCLAIMER: Gmdhueﬂnunt{.-‘ass-ur‘r&-
420121500 (i R / - lizbility for the acouracy or compleEness of this map
EDWIG TKELLER RT 42012080 5 i i OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
a5 I LY¥HDON GROTH £ G 210070801 5 or conseguential damages that may result from is use
12.49 420120800 NIV JEDDIAH M ZAFFKE ET AL S e, Soaes aiy Cotsl SO IR

EGORY V KELLER 2 141.15 : 2016 Asrial Imagery
328 | ;

Map Created 2016 Kak Ennck



S
(&)
GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICATION%\ é\/p@

4o,
Parcel #_Hd - 01~ 100 Permit # Zl(O @@,;Zéi?@

g
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION %

Last Name QUS\JS‘}“\ﬂ& First ,Sam Email

Street Address 11SI0 Ciy iy LI Blwd Phone

City V) w,,ﬂ State M)A Zip D50\ ole Attach Legal Description as Exhibit “A" []
Authorized Agent —TASv M) \aye Phone

Mailing Address of Landowner: 17}&,)0> Coonty L) Biva. L W . MA SSOLele

Mailing Address of Agent: 715510 Qooﬂ*\’i L) ’ﬂvd F2Y%) W"j MU SSOlele
PROJECT INFORMATION

Site Address (if different than above):

Llotsize L).2 peves Structure Dimensions (if applicable) Plegsa See olloChrment “B°

What is the conditional/interim use permit for?

Pheose e AtotNment A . o
Written justification for request including discussion of how any potential conflicts with existing nearby land uses will be minimized

Plagsr See Apchmend AT

DISCLAIMER AND PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE

1 hereby swear and affirm that the information supplied to Goodhue County Land Use Management Department is accurate and true, I
acknowledge that this application is rendered invalid and void should the County determine that information supplied by me, the applicant
in applying for this variance is inaccurate or untrue. I hereby give authorization for the above mentioned agent to represent me and my
property in the above mentioned matter.

Signature of Landowner // . / Date q No- !

Signature of Agent Authorized by Agent ;\JW\\\\[J/ /
TOWNSHIP INFORMATION Township Zoning Permit Attached? [ ] If no please have township complete below:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges being made aware of the request stated above. In no way does signing
this application indicate the Township’s official approval or denial of the variance request.

Signature Title Date

C ts: ‘
Oﬂn:’(n;i\ Yoannip meehng on O o 1, 20\e € &:C0pm

COUNTY SECTION COUNTY FEE $350 RECEIPT #_\ 53‘(61 DATE PAID | ' il‘ %

Applicant requests a variance from Article Section Subdivision of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance

What is the formal wording of the request?

Shoreland Lake/Stream Name Zoning District
Date Received Date of Public Hearing DNR Notice City Notice

Action Taken: Approve Deny  Conditions:



GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT FINDINGS OF FACT
AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION REGARDING CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT

1. Inthe foreseeable future could the use be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, or will the use substantially diminish and
impair property values within the immediate vicinity. Please explain why or why not.

Weler Jo AlatNment “A°

2. Could the conditional/interim use permit impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant to the area? Why or why not.

eler Ao AMscrmeant A"

3. Will adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary facilities be provided, or are they
currently being provided. Please explain.

r\z%gr e o A¥ethrnend “A”

4, Will adequate measures be, or are they currently being, taken to provide sufficient off-street
parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. Please describe.

el o AMochment ‘A

5. Will adequate measures be, or are they currently being, taken control offensive odor, fumes, dust,
noise, and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Please
describe.

Peler Ao ABnment BT




Attachment “A” Conditional/Interim Use Permit Jason Augustine
Augie’s Trucking

PROJECT INFORMATION

What is the conditional/interim use permit for?

Augie’s Trucking is applying for a conditional use permit due to recently moving our trucking business to
this location. In the spring of 2016 we opened a repair shop for semi’s, trailers and farm equipment.
We have had recent complaints to the county about the dust control on the road due to slightly
increased traffic.

Written justification for request including discussion of how any potential conflicts with existing nearby
land uses will be minimized.

Augie’s Trucking is requesting this conditional use permit because of the recent move and because of
the complaints from the neighbors about the dust our trucks are creating. Currently we run 5 semi’s
and trailers. They leave in the morning and return in the afternoon/early evening when their day is
done. We have asked all of our drivers to slow down, to try and not create so much dust. The repair
side does not currently create much traffic either, as that side of the business was started in the spring
of 2016. The repair shop side holds fairly normal business hours starting at 8am and generally closing
about 6pm. Some occasions call for later hours but we try to be out by 9pm so we are not disturbing the
neighbors at all times of the night. Augie’s Trucking has also built a privacy fence on the North side of
our parking fot. This is to help control how much you can see from the road.

The company as a whole plans on expanding in the coming years, starting with a repair shop expansion
in the spring of 2017 (see attachment “B"), followed by additional semis and trailers. This will increase
the traffic on the county road. We approximate there would be an additional 2-3 semis per day on the
road, making 1 trip to the property and 1 trip from the property.

Applicant Findings of Fact and Supporting Information Regarding Conditional/Interim Use Permit

1. In the foreseeable future could the use be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, or will the use substantially dirminish
and impair property values within the immediate vicinity. Please explain why or why not.
Granting a conditional use permit to Jason Augustine/Augie’s Trucking would not diminish nor
impair surrounding properties. Augie’s Trucking is a small, home based occupational business,
in the process of expanding and bringing more income to the local area.

2. Could the conditional/interim use permit impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant to the area? Why or why
not.

A conditional use permit would not impede on the local development or surrounding property.
Much of the surrounding property is farm use and some residential housing. Augie’s Trucking
does not impact or slow the development of the surrounding property.

3. Will adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary facilities be provided, or are
they currently being provided. Please explain.

All the necessary utilities, acess roads, drainage fields, etc. are currently in place and being used,
as they were already on property when Jason Augustine bought it. Should the company grow,
we will add/update the facilities to accommaodate the expansion and growth of the business.



Attachment “A” Conditional/Interim Use Permit Jason Augustine
Augie’s Trucking

4. Will adequate measures be, or are they currently being, taken to provide sufficient off-street
parking and loading space to serve the proposed use? Please describe.
Augie’s Trucking has aiready added an additional driveway and parking on property to ensure ali
equipment and loading and unloading is kept clear and off the road to not disrupt local traffic.

5. Will adequate measures be, or are they currently being, taken control offensive odor, fumes,
dust, noise, and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted
signs and other lights in such a manner that no discurbance to neighboring properties will result.
Please describe.
As stated earlier, one of the reasons Augie’s Trucking is applying for this permit is due to
complaints about dust by neighbors. We have asked all our drivers to slow down when driving
on County 41 as a means to try and not create so much dust. We have fairly normal business
hours as discussed earlier, so we don’t become a nuisance to the few neighbors. We do not
have any additional outdoor lighting on property to cause concern about.

We at Augie’s Trucking like to think of ourselves as reasonable people and appreciate if future
concerns come to us directly. This way we can have a better understanding of what the issue it
and how we can reasonably correct it. We are open to discussions on conflict resolutions
between Jason Augustine/Augie’s Trucking and neighboring properties.



Attachment “B”

House/Garage

Dimensions: 26'x78’
To N Line: 130’

To W Line; 180

To S Line: 255’

To E Line: 315’

To Privacy Fence: 138’
To House Septic; 30/
To Drainage Field: 225’
To Shop: 135’

To Well: 105

Shop

Dimensions: 40’50’
To N Line: 150’

To W Line: 300

To S Line: 162’

To E Line: 240’

To Shop Septic: 75

To Drainage Field: 210’
To Well: 25’

Conditional Use Permit Jason Augustine
Augie’s Trucking

Proposed 2017 Shop Addition
Dimensions & Measurements
2017 Addition: 40'x40’

2017 Shop Dimensions: 40'x90°
To N Line: 110

To W Line: 300

To S Line: 162’

To E Line: 140’

To Shop Septic: 35

To Drainage Field: 180’

To Well: 20/



420011001
JASON AUGUSTINE.
4.3

s

| AtCchment “g”




420011001
JASON AUGUSTINE
4.3

s




Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Planning Advisory Commission
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: February 12, 2018
Report Date: February 2, 2018

REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING: Expansion and Amendment of an existing CUP.

Proposed amendment to the Jason Augustine (applicant/owner) and Augie’s
Trucking CUP to allow additional trucks, more parking, and expansion of shop

building.

Application Information:

Applicant: Jason Augustine

PID#42.001.1001

Short Legal Description: Part of the NE %4 of SW /4 and Part of the NW V4 of SE V4, Sect 1 Twp 112
Range 16, in Vasa Township

Address of zoning request: 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066

Zoning district: A3

Township Information: This item will be presented to the Vasa Township Board of Supervisors

on February 13, 2018.

Attachments:

Site Map

Topo/Relief Map

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428
CUP Application

Summary

A Conditional Use Permit (CUP File No. Z16-0073) requested by Jason Augustine
(applicant/owner) on behalf of Augie’s Trucking to operate a trucking and truck repair business
at 17510 County 41 Blvd in Vasa Township was approved by the County Board on November 1,
2016 (see attached Doc #636570). At this time Jason Augustine/Augie’s Trucking has decided
to propose various amendments to the 11/1/2016 CUP to allow the business to expand and
increase operations on the site.

The proposed CUP Amendments include the following:

1. Proposed increase in the size of the shop/office building from 40 x 50 feet to 80 x 100
feet. The application submittal also notes that an existing grainery building is being used
for business related storage.

2. An increase in the maximum number of non-resident employees from six to twelve.

3. Increase in the number of trucks that may be parked on-site from five to ten. Parking for
15 trailers is being proposed.

4. The amendment submittal notes that generally the trucks are expected to each make two

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 0f 4


http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

trips/day. Two trip to and from the site for 10 trucks would result in 40 vehicle trips per
day for the trucking business.

5. New plans call for extending current parking to 130 x 66 feet, adding an additional ten
trailer parking spots and making it easier to turn around and move equipment.
Expansion of the parking area will result in some clearing of trees along the southwest
corner of the site.

6. The application notes that the shop addition will make it necessary to relocate (replace)
the septic system for the building. LP Tanks will need to be moved as well.

7. The applicant has stated that currently there are signs at the end of each driveway
labeling them Private/Deliveries. They are proposing a new larger sign at the end of the
“business” driveway (identified on proposed site plan). County sign regulations limited
the size of signs for Commercial or Industrial Businesses that primarily serve the
Agricultural Community to 64 square feet.

8. Additional exterior lighting is being proposed for the new shop addition for safety and
security reasons.

9. The Applicant is proposing hours of operation: Monday — Friday 8:00 am to 6:00 pm
(sometimes until 9:00 pm) and Weekends varying daytime/early evening hours.

The primary concern regarding the proposed expansion of Augie’s Trucking would be
potential nuisance impacts to nearby residents including dust, noise and traffic safety
concerns. These are the issues that the public identified when the CUP was initially
considered by the PAC in October 2016.

Surrounding residents have been notified that both the review of the current CUP as well as
the proposed expansion will be considered by the PAC at the February 12, 2018, Meeting.
Comments received prior to the meeting or during public hearings should clarify current
public concerns.

A main point for the Planning Advisory Commission when considering the proposed
expansion of Augie’s Trucking is whether the resulting size and scope of the business will
still be appropriate for its location.

The business is located on County Road 41 approximately 3/ of a mile from State Highway
19. There are seven dwelling sites along County Road 41 between State Highway 19 and
Augie’s Trucking. County Road 41 is a gravel road and the truck traffic from Augie’s
Trucking must negotiate a hill and curves when traveling to or from the Augie’s Trucking site
to State Highway 41.

The question for the Planning Advisory Commission to consider is whether the expanded
business is compatible with surrounding agricultural and residential

Land Use Management Staff Recommendations:

Alternatives for both Approval and Denial of the Requested CUP Amendments
have been provided for Planning Advisory Commission Consideration

Draft Findings of fact to support approval:

A. Augie’s Trucking is operating in conformance with the current CUP (approved by the
County Board on 11/1/2016).

Augie’s Trucking is a business that supports the Agricultural Community.

The proposed expansion of Augie’s Trucking will add jobs and tax base.

. The Applicant will be required to obtain required building permits and septic system

TOw

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” Page 2 of 4



permits in order to proceed with the proposed expansion.

. The proposed site plan provides an orderly parking and circulation arrangement for the

proposed number of trucks/trailers.

. The Applicant has indicated in the CUP Amendment Application that they will make it

“mandatory that all drivers slow down when on County 41 as a means to try and not
create much dust.” They also note that they will “try to hold normal business hours, so
we don’t disturb neighboring properties.”

Option 1: Recommendation for Approval

adopt the staff report into the record (dated February 2, 2018);
adopt the findings of fact;

accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented
into the record; and

APPROVE the Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking CUP Amendments including
revocation and replacement of current CUP (CUP File No. Z16-0073): Request for
various amendments to existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a
trucking and repair business in an A3, Urban Fringe district, subject to the
following conditions:

1. The business must comply with all applicable Federal, State and Local
Rules and Regulations, including but not limited to building permits and
SSTS permits.

2. A complete SSTS Permit Application shall be submitted prior to issuance
of a building permit for the proposed shop/office building expansion.

3. The applicant must provide evidence (copy of completed MPCA
Notification/Change in Status for Aboveground Storage Tanks Form) of
compliance with MPCA Rules regarding storage and handling of diesel
fuel and waste oil if applicable.

4. The business shall be limited to parking/storage of no more than ten (10)
owner-operated trucks and fifteen (15) trailers.

5. Business use shall be limited to truck storage, maintenance, and repair,
with an accessory building limited to approximately 80 x 100 feet (8,000
square feet). An additional existing accessory building (grainery) of
approximately 20 x 36 feet (720 square feet) may be used for business
related storage.

6. A maximum of twelve (12) non-family employees may be employed on
the premises at any time.

7. Hours of Operation shall be Monday through Friday: 8:00 am to 6:00
pm with occasionally operation until 9:00 pm: Weekends 8:00 am to
6:00 pm.

Draft Findings of fact to support denial:

A. The proposed expansion of Augie’s Trucking will make the size and scope of the business

B.

incompatible with surrounding land uses and current road infrastructure.

The added impacts of doubling truck traffic on County Road 41, between the Augie’s
Trucking Site and State Highway 19 will bring added traffic safety and nuisance issues
including dust, noise, fumes to the seven dwelling sites that front on that stretch of
County Road 41.

The proposed business expansion would result in a business more appropriately located
within a business or industrial zone district or in a location that will result in less impacts

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” Page 3 of 4



on nearby residential properties.

Option 2: Recommendation for Denial
¢ adopt the staff report into the record (dated February 1, 2018);
¢ adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented
into the record; and

DENY the Jason Augustine and Augie’s Trucking requested CUP Amendments and
leave the existing Jason Augustine/Augie’s Trucking CUP in affect (Doc #636570 —
CUP File No. Z16-0073).

At 17510 County 41 Blvd Red Wing MN 55066, Part of the NE 14 of SW 14 and Part
of the NW 14 of SE 14, Sect 1 Twp 112 Range 16, in Vasa township. , as legally
described on EXHIBIT “A” Doc# 625764, PID 42.001.1001

Motion carried 7:0.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” Page 4 of 4



420010700
JOSEPH W MONTEY
39.6

420010300
JOSEPH W MONTEY

348 420010200

BRUCE D KLA[R
50

420010800
PERRY S NELSON
69.7

-

i
420010801
P@RRY S'NELSON

420011006

20011001

420010400
PERRY S NELSON

53.11

420

420010500
PE'Fi.R L DUBELEY

420011000

420011005
DARLENE M MELSBY
; : 20.51 «m

‘\\*Q;é,@ ,, &

STEVEN P CARLSON RT

93.61

o

010600 !

JEROME R KOHN
12.19

420011 ﬁO

11.01

420011007

DARLENE M MELSBY

19.84

420011300
DUANE L LINDSTROM /
79.7 i

420011100
STATE OF MINNESOTA
70

310060800
ERIC J PEARSON
64.22

,.i

ODY L CRONK

310061500
ERIC.J PEARSGME
70.22

B

o

4

310061700
ERIC J PEARSON

310060500
JOHN R LANDERSO
211

310060600
JOHN R L ANDERSON
Vi

310060900
JOHN R L ANDERSON
40

310061500
ERIC J PEARSON

310061501
RIeY PEARSON-

g 0%%
| 310061200 310061400

L\>|AC GAYLE MACHO

310061401
WLO LLC

DUANE L LINDSTRO'M

IGT KELLE

43.5

420120700

30

S 420120100
CHARLES L'CAVERLY
593

420120500

310070400
RANDOLPH B FRAZIER
31.33

AZIER

310070300
| WLOLLC

PID #420011001
Zoning District: A3

Jason Augustine
Augie's Trucking
CUP Amendment Request

Legend
Stream Center Line
STATUS
Intermittent
Protected
— Road
[F] 2014 Feediot parcel
Tax Parcel
Section Line
Municipal Boundaries
Dweliing Point
Goodhue_Co_2016.sid
RGB
[ Red: Band_1
[0 Green: Band_2
B 5 Band_3

N . Feet
0 180 360 720 1,080 1,440

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2015.

2014 Aerial Imagery

Map Created 2016 Land Use Management



ArcGIS WebMap

o

P ER:Rsig= [ ELLS mil

- 8 T AV Y 310060400
| ERAMERLEHN .
430510600

February 2, 2018 . 00375 037:2,800
Dwellings |=|=|=|=|:|=|:=|:I=|=n=||_l_l
? 0 0045 0.09 0.18 km
Municipal Boundary Goodhue County
50ft Contour Intervals - brown

ArcGIS WebApp Builder

Full Address




RECEIVED

JAN'T 9 2013

GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIV MR ETMIT APPLICATION

Parcel #L@ - QQ\ \®[ Permit# 2 \ (g ' O@{ (?

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Last Name “\)ﬁoob\'\ﬂ& Frst oSoM Email:

Phone

Street Address‘»—lao anb\ 4 B\vc\

City Rey) U_)ﬁﬁ state M\ Zip S D ole
Authorized Agent -/M Mer Phone
Mailing Address of Landowner: )<\ Cb“.ﬁ\l\ M Blvd Rec) LQ\!"S, MN - S50

Mailing Address of Agent:  “y~er
PROJECT INFORMATION

Site Address (if different than above):

Attach Legal Description-as Exhibit “A” []

A Correny ShetAlcnmet A D esens'
Lot Si d i ions (i i ‘ :
ot Size L\- \b 0CY &S Structure Dimensions (if appllcable)ko?rm\_s‘\ﬁ,‘ AT ment B Abetrrerry C.

What is the conditional/interim use permit request for?

Armmerdmend Yo Cocrent - Condihonad Lse Ry oY

Written justification for request including discussion of how any potential conflicts with existing nearby land uses will be minimized
H\,g‘e’: Techwyg wocotd Whe Yo Gao 0y o Campany. Tn ot tor thi ?\) happen vt MRed e

Porey e hons \\Srﬁen&d )

DISCLAIMER AND PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE

I hereby swear and affirm that the information supplied to Goodhue County Land Use Management Department is accurate and true. I
acknowledge that this application is rendered invalid and void should the County determine that informatfon supplied by me, the applicant
in applying for this variance is inaccurate or untrue. I hereby give authorization for the above mentioned agent to represent me and my

property in the above men
,‘1/1 /# Date [—/8—/8

Signature of Agent Authorized by Agent: ‘\,‘\1\ \u(
\

Signature of Landowner:

TOWNSHIP INFORMATION Township Zoning Permit Attached? D If no please have township complete below:

By signing this fonn, the Township acknowledges being made aware of the request stated above. In no way does signing
this application indicate the Township’s official approval or denial of the request.

Signature Title Date

Comments:

COUNTY SECTION COUNTY FEE $350 RECEIPT # SLQH (Za DATE PAID _\ N\C( H%/

Applicant requests a CUP/IUP pursuant to Article Section Subdivision of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance

What is the formal wording of the request?

Shoreland Lake/Stream Name Zoning District

Date Received Date of Public Hearing DNR Notice City Notice ___

Action Taken: Approve Deny Conditions:



' GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Please provide answers to the following questions in the spaces below. If additional space is needed, you may
provide an attached document.

1. Description of purpose and planned scope of operations (including retail/wholesale activities).
a8y T ool loel\y owned s el o |

\

4. Proposed hours of operation (time of day, days of the week, time of year) including special events not
within the normal operating schedule.
Yemaun e Sae Mon-hi f8am to lgm '-‘icn_whmeb unthl Gom

Weehends | VYT A\ nihmejear ll.? %n&mm‘a) hours

5. Planned maximum capacity/occupancy. ‘
o doucks 15 frey s 12 _non -pesirlent ﬁnvp/ugﬁf‘\

8. Traffic generation and congestion, loading and unloading areas, and site access.
1 \ \ 1 b N Y. o ¥ 4 drw

sorbeet S eoe woeks I alleo fie evee antess.

7. Off-street parking provisions (number of spaces, location, and surface materials).
‘ by V20" x do’ v O encd 10 B

O, T\"C\.\h\r\g o etsec Yo Yo Groond S e efjoipmeny. AHachmend 4 ve B

8. Proposed solid waste disposal provisions.
DISe  Mooreny “:JJ\lS’f&n’\S-

9. Proposed sanitary sewage disposal systems, potable water systems, and utility services.

\nlih Yhe o) obhen Lok waill have B e Jhe Shy) S‘e-'m')c 3 de P dank o
Ok o




10. Existing and proposed exterior Ilghtlng
2 M‘mc} é aold  exteror ){rjhhnﬁ b the pew

dui |)’L’i P_{-{M)‘J'o

11. Existing and proposed exterior signage.
[,\{en\’iu Frobe & Qg O b w1 oK erich dnum;au !amea them Prtuah 3

12 Existing and proposed exterlor storage.
) \ A \(}IT\»Q’

13. Proposed safety and security measures.
Mhhoral e \\f\o)h\'xr‘lﬁ) 3 roQuy SGROGC

14. Adequacy of accessibility for emergency services to the site.

X QL) hone & C ‘0.(\]!\ b oo S Bosu attess ok all foes Lj/)l[[dﬂl .

15. Potential for generation of noise, odor, or dust and proposed mitigation measures.
T & ﬁmbénw fed ol dnvts Sao down whe en /“L.]Pn Hlas g means Jo /m 3 net

W % eesitd » oddhveral O W

17. Existing and proposed surface-water drainage provisions.
Le  sxush ol c\rcxma%z beld

18. Description of food and liquor preparation, serving, and handling provisions.

N

19. Provide any other such information you feel is essential to the review of your proposal.




q RN Unm v,



Uy \"“\ 1340

'Jl’\’

P

d
;.}MO%

/hl?‘“-““ WA

EREATI

N

@, AU Dok Y



Attachment “C”

House/Garage

Dimensions: 26'x78’
To N Line: 130’

To W Line: 180’

To S Line: 255’

To E Line: 315’

To Privacy Fence: 138’
To House Septic: 30
To Drainage Field: 225’
To Shop: 135’

To Well: 105’

Shop
Dimensions: 50°L x 40'W

To N Line: 150

To W Line: 300’

To S Line: 162’

To E Line: 140’

To Shop Septic: 75

To Drainage Field: 210
To Well: 25’

Conditional Use Permit Jason Augustine
Augie’s Trucking

Proposed Shop Addition
Dimensions & Measurements
Addition: S0'L x 40'W

Shop Dimensions: 100°L x 80'W
To N Line: 100’

To W Line: 300’

To S Line: 162’

To E Line: 100’

To Shop Septic: 0’-would be moved
To Drainage Field: 170’

To Well: 20’



Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

County Surveyor / Recorder

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223

Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Planning Commission
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: February 12, 2018
Report date: February 2, 2018

PUBLIC HEARING: IUP for a Tier-2 Home Business

Jason Banks (applicant/owner), JB Heating & Air, 35314 Martin ST, Lake City, MN 55041

R1 Zoned District, Parcel 32.136.0240, Lot 3 Block 2, Eagle Vista Estates 2 in Florence Township.
Request for an Interim Use Permit (IUP) to continue an existing Home Business in a detached accessory
structure.

Application Information:

Applicant: Jason Banks

Address of zoning request: 35314 Martin ST, Lake City, MN 55041

Parcel(s): 32.136.0240

Abbreviated Legal Description: Lot 3 Block 2, Eagle Vista Estates 2 in Florence Township.
Township Information: Florence Township is aware of the applicant’s request.

Zoning District: R1 (Suburban Residence District)

Attachments and links:

Application and submitted project summary

Site Map(s)

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Summary of Project:

The applicant (Jason Banks) is currently utilizing a 30 ft by 40 foot (1200 sq ft) detached accessory
structure to operate “JB Heating and Air Conditioning” at his residential property in Florence
Township. The commercial use of a detached accessory structure in an R1 zoned district requires
prior issuance of an IUP for a Tier-2 Home Business.

Tier-2 Home Businesses are required to receive IUP’s in R1 Zoned Districts when employing 2 non-
resident employees or when activities are conducted in a detached accessory structure. Expansion to
a Tier-3 Home Business is not permissible in an R1 Zoned District.

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: Article 4 Conditional/Interim Uses

No CUP/IUP shall be recommended by the County Planning Commission unless said Commission
specifies facts in their findings for each case which establish the proposed CUP/IUP will not be
injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes
already permitted, will not substantially diminish and impair property values within the
immediate vicinity, will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant to the area, that adequate measures have been,
or will be, taken to provide utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary facilities, to
provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space, to control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise
and vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3


http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Draft Findings of Fact:

The following staff findings shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed during the PAC meeting
and public hearing.

The subject property is the applicant’s primary residence and consists of a single parcel
comprising approximately 1 acre.

The property is bordered on all sides by R-1 (Suburban Residence) zoning districts.
All adjacent land uses are residential.

The applicant utilizes an existing 30 ft x 40 ft (1200 sq ft) pole-style detached accessory building
for the business. The building was permitted by Goodhue County in April 2017

No new structures are proposed with the request.

The applicant does not currently employ any Non-resident Employees.

A maximum of 2 non-resident employees is allowed for Tier-2 Home Businesses.
Parcel access is located off of Martin ST on the north side of the property.

Martin ST is an asphalt surfaced roadway.

Adequate emergency vehicle access is available.

Typical equipment utilized for the business includes a utility vehicle and standards office
equipment.

The main activities on-site are the loading and off-loading of trucks with heating and air
conditioning related parts and equipment.

Shipments are typically off-loaded off-street near the applicant’s detached garage.

On average, 10 shipments are delivered per month. Monthly shipment quantities fluctuate due to
the seasonal demand of the industry.

No traffic beyond that which is reasonable for the area is anticipated to be generated.

Primary hours of operation are proposed to be year-round, Monday through Friday from 8:00
AM to 4:00 PM.

There are no on-site retail activities. The applicant indicated the shop is usually unoccupied
throughout the majority of the day as the work is conducted at the client’s property.

Pursuant to GCZO Article 11, Section 16, minimum off-street parking provisions shall be one
parking space for every 500 square feet of floor area. A minimum of 3 off-street parking spaces is
required for this facility.

Ample room exists on the property to fulfill parking requirements.

A restroom is available for employees within the existing residence. A compliant community
septic system provides wastewater treatment for the property.

Solid waste disposal services are provided by a local professional business.

There is no exterior signage associated with the business on the property. No exterior signage is
proposed with this application.

Recessed garage lights provide exterior lighting for the structure. No additional lighting is
proposed.

No offensive noise, dust, odors, or fumes are anticipated to be generated as a result of the
proposed use.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



Staff recommendation is based on the review of the submitted application and project area prior to
the public hearing.

Staff Recommendation:
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

Recommend to the County Board of Commissioners to APPROVE the request from Jason Banks for
an IUP to continue operating a Tier-2 Home Business.
Subject to the following conditions:

1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative
unless modified by a condition of this IUP;

Hours of operation shall be Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM;
On-street event parking shall be prohibited;

On-street loading or off-loading shall be prohibited;

Maximum number of non-resident employees shall not exceed 2;

oo bk W

Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and
regulations;

7. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 11,
Section 12, Home Businesses and Article 24 R-1, Suburban Residence District.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3



A . . .
MARTIN T'... . : Planning Advisory Commssion

Public Hearing
February 12, 2018

Jason Banks
35314 Martin ST
Lake City, MN 55041
R1 Zoned District

Parcel # 32.136.0240
Lot 3 Block 2, Eagle Vista
Estates, Florence Township

IUP request for a Tier-2
Home Business
(JB Heating & Air)

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones

Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance

Parcels A

321360230 321 360.240 321360250 Registered Feedlots
DWAIN E LAMBERT JASON K BANKS JEFFREY g BARTELT B Dwelings
J . = l:' Municipalities

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2018.

2016 Aerial Imagery

321360280 321360270 321360260 Map Created January, 2018, Ryan Bechel

DONALD R HALPALIS REBERTATEEST—0OR
0 0] 0] O T e Feet

0 10 20 40 60 80




|ayoag ueky Aq g10z ‘fienuer :pereai dep

fieBew| [eusy 9102 iy N@T Y380
¥ ; 02¢09€12¢

102 1blAdon funod enypoos esnsiw Jo
ash s}l Woly Jnsai Aew jey) sebewep [ejuenbesuoo Jo
‘Joalipul Josulp pajeloosse Aue oy Aljigisuodsel YO
dew siyy Jo ss8UsIa|dW0d 10 AoeInooe au} o} ANjiqel ON
sewinsse Ajunod anypooo :MIWIYIOSId vLva
o 0¢ 02 0LS O
100 NN
sanediouniy
X
ov
av
v
Q0074 3ONYHO TYNNNY LOd 20
2u0Z poold
plezeH pooj4 jeidadg
3
oz
ado|s %

wiog Buniena [l

(p102) s|2oied Jo|paay

SPEOY me—

$8UI UOIOAG » = —
s90J8d XeL
S191381q 214OISIH

puejlous

0
L1R1dve g A3ddd43ar
05209€L e

\\Mﬁm;.\\\x% U/@@M
v o 777V o/
J72M  PES

S9INJONJIS MaU AUB 0} SeouBlsIp pue
swis]sAs olidas pue s||em TV 4O UOBO0| 8y} MOYS'S

saul| Ayadold o souelsip Yum
$84NJONJ3s 4O UOBO0| pue mamcmw_w sy} moys z |

Syt oS 3bors /o LeaS |
/ %@\N&&\\- :Auadoud sy jo asn ay} sjels | |

:ue(d 8)is B JO sjusjuo)
uojew.ojul alow alinbal Aew jsfold ‘mairsi uodn




GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICA;E’ION@/V?O@/IQ,O
Parcel # 31;2 / Sé 0 02 70 Permitz &' (Do%‘({"e% 0920/3’
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION %"%QA
Last Name ) A£G Frst 34S C/'(/ Email
street Address 35 3/Y  pwhptas ST
city /- #Cf A e State /W[Mi J50 7/ Attach Legal Description as Exhibit “A” m/

Authorized Agent S A4S BN Je< Phone é
Mailing Address of Landowner: 3 5 3/ ‘7/ M ’5 W 57’

Mailing Address of Agent: 35~ 3/ 7 Mﬂ_ﬁ"\ ST

PROJECT INFORMATION
Site Address (if different than above):

Lot Size / /}—&/,("/6 Structure Dimensions (if applicable) &/ o fg 0 F (/A/V /f" z 6 / /;7&/ S /‘?74 j

What is the condlionalllnten permit request for? S ﬁM‘j [l
eSS0 Bine

Written ]usbf cation for requeést including discussion of how any potential conflicts with existing nearby land uses will be minimized

DE TAel<o  farrs €

.

DISCLAIMER AND PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE

I hereby swear and affirm that the information supplied to Goodhue County Land Use Management Department is accurate and true. I
acknowledge that this application is rendered invalid and void should the County determine that information supplied by me, the applicant
in applying for this variance is inaccurate or untrue. I hereby give authorization for the above mentioned agent to represent me and my
property in the above mentioned matter.

Signature of Landowner: ; 'k”'{é Date /-~ A2 —/6}
// .
Signature of Agent Authorized by Agent: W«b‘

TOWNSHIP INFORMATION Township Zoning Permit Attached? []  If no please have township complete below:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges being made aware of the request stated above. In no way does signing
this application indicate the Township’s official approval or denial of the request.

Signature Title Date

Comments:

COUNTY SECTION COUNTY FEE $350 RECEIPT #_\u ((-OrDDATE PAID _l\aﬁ ] (Z‘

Applicant requests a CUP/IUP pursuant to Article Section Subdivision of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance

What is the formal wording of the request?

Shoreland

Lake/Stream Name___ Zoning District
Date Received_ Date of Public Hearing DNR Notice City Notice ___

Action Taken: Approve Deny Conditions:



GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Please provide answers to the following questions in the spaces below. If additional space is needed, you may
provide an attached document.

1. Description of pu /?se and planned scope of operations (including retail/wholesalg acti tles)

A/ ETA)  — 0 LS TomR 7"/%/// T
meemq/, Ded sordd. smwcw/ Syarye oF E/aw%ccﬂ 2 rrse

2. Planned use of existing buildings and proposed new structures associated with the proposal.

PAREMS y Ped condd SraAsE,  SIzihg E IF Fusree Prers
3. Proposed number of non-resident employees. ﬂ (;f;{ W(/@(

e "
AGAI)O

4. Proposed hours of operation (time of day, days of the week, time of year) including special events not
within the normal operating schedule

Mot/ AT P e~ T Leat'E
A7 Lh o) e Mane /%(f;/pnm Mo _one THsee Jukag

ﬂ/}//
5. Planned maximum capacity/occupancy.

o

Traffic generation and congestion, loading and unloading areas, and site access.

AIPRY = /0 pre Via
Mo _TRAFA < Genetrad - ppsS S)elivdy 77:4%& A

. Off-street parking provisions (number of spaces, location, and Aace materials).

7
XST G PRIvelt) Lope7 S TO Nk, AAGE
N~ sl
LpO 0 sridee /P ALK Dﬁj Veened) = Prek /1/ G
8. Proposed solid waste disposal provisions.
T pbo
9. Proposed sanitary sewage disposal systems, potable water systems, and utility services.

> e Lo ,E‘/,Q Srs.vess fredl = /}Za’uf c S
SHtpee) ¢ 777@




10. Existing and proposed exterior lighting.

STAMARYD  DIITSHE 5/97?/95 e £ 5 N7 ¢ - é/écaffg@D

11. Existing and proposed exterior signage.

Ve G/chw/mf 0L Nt~ /ﬁuﬁwéﬁ

12. Existing and proposed exterior storage.

No_gxretionf Sgatrse of /ﬁvéﬁoﬁ

13. Proposed safety and security measures.

LockS o0 Yool

14. Adequacy of accessibility for emergency services to the site.

st hecesstile  FRogn  Jbventy

15. Potentiatf/or generation of noise, odor, or dust and proposed mitigation measés.

NO  Qrorse ph ool S
16. Anticipated landscaping, grading, excavation, filling, and vegetation removal activities.
Heuds + Lok To puel ESTHG  flusC  Lor
17. Existing and proposed surface-water drainage provisions.
GCUITCeS phr FRoo7 784k 0F Ladrg €

18. Description of food and liquor preparation, serving, and handling provisions.

T

19. Provide/any other such information you feel is essential to the review of your proposal.

po epplyf CES, W cosTmel THTIE,
po peTAL /Wf// o THE O
PLANG M// pripldl . DE [/ TS

Feom UpS, 5/95@»/@‘5/ oF forsee PHT Sy ///rcoﬁ



GOODHUE COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

509 W. 5th St. » Red Wing, MN 55066
651/385-6130

GOODHUE COUNTY SSTS DISCLOSURE FORM

Date of Property Transfer_() S-0le-20( & Parcel ID: 32-136-0240

Seller's Name: Bradley J. LaVan and Shelly LaVan

Property Address: 35314 Martin Street, Lake City

[ The dwelling and/or building has a current certificate of compliance on file.

Goodhue County Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Ordinance requires
that prior to the conveyance of any land served by a sewage treatment system(s) the
Seller(s) must provide a current certificate of compliance to the Buyer(s) unless at
least one of the following exemptions apply:

EXEMPTIONS: The sewage treatment system does not require an inspection because
(Check all that apply):

[J The dwelling and/or building is connected to a permitted municipal wastewater
treatment system.

SR
Aud
Qo o Pyeﬂ\
Land is without structures that contain plumbing fixtures.

No Certificate of Real Estate Value is required.

O
O
E System has a Certificate of Compliance less than 10 years old on file at Goodhue
County

O

System was issued a notice of non-compliance or the transfer is between November
15 and April 15 and an escrow account has been created in accordance with the
Goodhue County SSTS ordinance.

Escrow Agent: Goodhue County Abstract Company File No. 72586

[J The sale or transfer completes a contract for deed entered prior to Oct 1, 2014.

e 3 Je e de e e e e e de e e Ay Ve v e e e e ok e e o e o e e e ol ke o e e ok ok ok e ek ok e o e e ek e e e e ok e e e e ok o e e ke ok e Ak e de ke dede deoke e dee Aol e e de ok e

By signing below | am certifying that, to the best of my knowledge, the
information contained on this document is true and correct.

iy 1%&\@ HANa

= TPEOSAT g T Z
gellﬁ' e Date
¢ v e et e e ¢ v e A v e e v o e v e o T e T v s e e e ok A sk e e 7 e v Ve v e e e A 3k vl e sk e e ke e v o e ok e e o ok e ok vle o e v e ol e e e sk o e ok e e ok v e ok e e o e e e sk A v ok e de e e skl e e e e e e ke

For Goodhue County Use:
Reviewed By:




Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

County Surveyor / Recorder

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

"L PHC

8

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Planning Commission
From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: February 12, 2018
Report date: February 2, 2018

PUBLIC HEARINGS: Teri Meads/Beccah Risdall(applicants)/ Gary Arnston (owner)
37533 CTY 14 BLVD, Dennison, MN 55018, Parcels 45.024.1901 & 45.024.1100, Part of the NW 1/ of
the SE ¥4 Section 24 Twp 111 Range 18 in Warsaw Township. R1 Zoned District

1. Map Amendment (Rezone)
Request for a map amendment to rezone 2 parcels from R1 to A2, Parcels 45.024.1901 & 45.024.1100,

2. CUP for a Non-Agricultural Use Associated with Agri-tourism (Wedding and Event
Center)

Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Wedding and Event Center with a proposed
maximum occupancy of 300 guests.

3. CUP for a Bed and Breakfast Inn
Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Bed and Breakfast Inn with a proposed
maximum occupancy of 15 guests.

4. CUP for a Retreat Center
Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Retreat Center with a proposed maximum
occupancy of 50 guests.

Application Information:

Applicant(s): Beccah Risdall/Teri Meads (applicants), Gary & Beth Arnston (owners)

Address of zoning request: 37533 CTY 14 BLVD, Dennison, MN 55018

Parcel(s): 45.024.1100 & 45.024.1901

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NW ¥4 of the SE %4 Section 24 Twp 111 Range 18 in
Warsaw Township.

Township Information: The applicants’ requests are scheduled for review by the Warsaw Planning
Commission on February 7th 2018 and Warsaw Town Board on February 12th 2018.

Zoning District: R1 (Suburban Residence District)

Attachments and links:

Application and submitted Project Summary

Site Map(s)

Photographs

GC Public Work Department correspondence

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Project Summary:

The applicants have an agreement to purchase the subject parcels from the current owners. The
property, informally known as the “Castle on the Hill”, is located in the historic Sogn Valley of
Warsaw Township. The site currently consists of a partially finished block and stone castle structure
that was planned and started in 1997 by the current owners with the intent to utilize the completed
facility as a Bed & Breakfast Inn.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 11


http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

The property was previously zoned A2 but was successfully rezoned to R1 by the current property
owners in 1992 in conjunction with a CUP request to operate a Bed & Breakfast Inn. Zoning
standards in place at the time did not permit Bed & Breakfast Inn Facilities in Agriculturally zoned
districts. The use, however, was never established so the CUP expired and is now null and void.
Goodhue County zoning standards have since been amended to prohibit Bed & Breakfast Inns,
Retreat Centers, and Non-Ag Uses Associated with Agri-tourism (Wedding/Event Centers) in R1
zoned districts.

The applicants are requesting to rezone the property back to A2 with the intent of completing
construction of the castle compound and as well as constructing additional multi-purpose buildings
to provide operational space for weddings and event receptions, a rural Retreat Center and a Bed &
Breakfast Inn.

The applicants’ three conditional use permit requests are contingent upon the applicant’s
successfully rezoning the property from R1 to A2. Should the Goodhue County Board of
Commissioners deny their map amendment request, the conditional use permit requests will be
automatically removed from further consideration.

It should be noted that if multiple CUP’s are granted for a property, the maximum occupancy
determinations are not cumulative. Maximum occupancy determinations for a given use are
calculated by including all guests on site at a given time regardless of what “use” the guest is a part
of.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 11



1. Map Amendment (Rezone)
Request for a map amendment to rezone 2 parcels from R1 to A2, Parcels 45.024.1901 & 45.024.1100.

Draft Findings of Fact:
The following staff findings shall be amended to reflect any concerns conveyed during the PAC
meeting and public hearing.

= The subject property consists of 2 contiguous parcels comprising 6.4 acres.
The parcels must be combined if rezoned to meet the minimum lot size standard of A2 (2 acres).

= Lotaccessis located off of CTY 14 BLVD on the eastern edge of the parcel. The applicants have
received preliminary approval from Goodhue County Public Works to establish 2 new access
drives at the north and south ends of the property where CTY 14 historically crossed the property.

» The proposed future use of the parcel is to complete the castle compound and operate a
Wedding/Event Center, Retreat Center, and Bed & Breakfast Inn.

= Adjacent land uses are agriculture, low density residential and forested lands.
= Adjacent zoning districts include R1 to the north; A2 to the east, south, and west.
* The majority of the property has been maintained or developed.

= The purpose of the A2 district is to maintain and conserve agricultural investments and prime
agricultural farmland but provide for a slightly higher density of dwellings than the A-1 District.
It is intended to apply to those areas where large farms and feedlots are more scattered and greater
numbers of non-farm uses or small parcels are present. This district also has more topographic
features and less prime farmland than the A-1 District.

= The Prime Farmland Rating for Agriculture is as follows:

Amount | % of
Soil Name Slope (acres) | Total Prime Farmland Rating
Waucoma-Winneshiek 6-12% 1.0 15.1% Farmland of Statewide Importance
Winneshiek-Waucoma 12-18% |25 37.1% Not Prime Farmland
Frontenac-Lacrescent 20-45% | 2.0 30.2% Not Prime Farmland
Pits, Limestone Quarry - 1.2 17.7% Not Prime Farmland

= The proposed rezone appears compatible with the goals and objectives of the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan:

“Continue to allow for agricultural tourism opportunities to allow for diversification of the
agricultural economy”

“Soils with Prime Farmland rating shall be protected from non-agricultural development
whenever possible”

=  Dwelling development density is a maximum of 12 dwellings per section, and one dwelling per
quarter-quarter for A2 zoned sections.

Dwelling development density for section 24 is currently at 12 dwellings (excluding those in the
R1 zoned portion of the section). The addition of the subject parcels will bring the final density
total to 13 for the section.

Staff Recommendation:
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

Recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the map amendment request from
Beccah Risdall & Teri Meads to rezone parcels 45.024.1901 & 45.024.1100 from R1 to A2. Subject to
the following condition:

1. Parcels 45.024.1901 and 45.024.1100 shall be combined into a single parcel.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 11



Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: Article 4 Conditional/Interim Uses

No CUP/IUP shall be recommended by the County Planning Commission unless said Commission
specifies facts in their findings for each case which establish the proposed CUP/IUP will not be
injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes
already permitted, will not substantially diminish and impair property values within the
immediate vicinity, will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant to the area, that adequate measures have been,
or will be, taken to provide utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary facilities, to
provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space, to control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise
and vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

2. CUP for a Non-Agricultural Use Associated with Agri-tourism (Wedding and Event Center)
Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Wedding and Event Center with a proposed maximum
occupancy of 300 guests.

Draft Findings of Fact:
The following staff findings shall be amended to reflect any concerns conveyed during the PAC
meeting and public hearing.

= Approval of this request is contingent upon the applicant’s successfully rezoning the property
from R1 to A2. Should their map amendment request be denied by the Goodhue County Board of
Commissioners, this request shall be removed from further consideration.

= The subject property currently consists of 2 contiguous parcels comprising 6.4 acres.
The parcels must be combined into one parcel prior to being rezoned to meet the minimum lot
size standard of A2 (2 acres).

» Adjacent land uses are agriculture, low density residential and forested lands.
The nearest residence is located approximately 250 feet west of the existing structure.
The unincorporated village of Sogn lies immediately northwest of the property.

= Adjacent zoning districts include R1 to the north; A2 to the east, south, and west.

= The majority of the property has been maintained or developed.

= Asignificant amount of topographical relief is present on the property. Goodhue County Land
Use staff has determined the relief is of a man-made origin and does not constitute a Bluff subject
to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 12.

» The Wedding and Event center operations will be managed by the applicants with the assistance
of 10 to 15 additional employees.

» The applicants’ proposal anticipates a “phased” approach beginning with a projected 4 events in 2018,
30 events in 2019, 60 events in 2020, and eventually reaching a maximum of 80 scheduled events per
season.

» The applicants intend to complete the existing unfinished structures, as well as construct a new
50 ft x 100 ft multi-purpose event hall) and a 35 ft x 60 ft chapel to provide operational spaces for
events (dances/ceremonies/receptions).

Additional structures will include a detached 3-stall garage, office/catering/kitchen building,
restrooms, and wedding prep rooms.

= The applicants plan to hire engineers/architects to complete the castle buildings and accessory
structures.
Building plans will be reviewed as necessary by Goodhue County Building Department staff to
ensure compliance with Minnesota building code regulations and issuance of required building
permits.

= Wedding and event reception activities will primarily be located within the event hall, chapel, and

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 4 of 11



central courtyard.

Hours of operation are proposed to be year-round, Thursday through Sunday, from 8:00 AM to
10:00 PM.

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO) Article 11, section 30 stipulates inside activities must
be concluded by 10:00 PM for Non-Agricultural Uses Associated with Agri-tourism.

The applicants have submitted a request for a variance to the Goodhue County Board of
Adjustment to allow inside activities to conclude at 12:00 PM on Friday and Saturday evening
only.

The variance request is scheduled to be heard by the Board of Adjustment on February 26t,
2018.

Primary lot access is located off CTY 14 BLVD on the eastern edge of the parcel. The applicants
have received preliminary approval from Goodhue County Public Works to establish 2 additional
access drives at the north (CTY 9) and south (CTY 14) ends of the property where CTY 14
historically crossed.

CTY 9 and CTY 14 BLVD have asphalt paved surfaces.

Pursuant to GCZO Article 11, section 16, the Zoning Administrator has determined minimum off-
street parking provisions shall be one parking space for every 4 guests. A minimum of 75 off-
street parking spaces is required for this facility at a maximum occupancy of 300 guests.

5 parking areas totaling 83 spaces have been designated for guest use. All parking areas are
proposed to have gravel surfaces.

- Area# lis a 32 ft x 410 ft section along the abandoned roadbed of old CTY 14 BLVD. A single
row of cars parked at a 60-degree angle to the east will provide 46 total parking spaces.

- Area# 2 is a 20 ft x 22 ft area located immediately north of the existing garage structure
which will provide 2 head-in handicap accessible parking spaces.

- Area# 3is a 40 ft x 24 ft area located northwest of the existing garage structure which will
provide 4 parking spaces. These parking spaces are intended for use by event staff and special
needs vehicles.

- Area#4 is a 40 ft x 50 ft area located south of the main entrance with room for 2 rows of
head-in parking which will provide 16 spaces.

- Area#5is a 64 ft x 100 ft area located north of the main entrance which will provide 15 head-
in parking spaces.

The identified parking areas appear to satisfy minimum property line setback standards (40 feet)
specified in GCZO Article 11 section 30.

The applicants are proposing to install vegetative screening along the north and east perimeter of
parking area #5 to meet screening requirements specified in GCZO Avrticle 11 section 30.

It appears that grading may also be necessary to provide a safe and level surface for guests to
park in area #5.

Guest traffic would enter parking area #1 from CTY 14 BLVD and then exiton CTY 9.

The applicants recognize the potential for visual disturbance to residences as vehicles exit
parking area #1 in the evening at the proposed CTY 9 egress.

Established vegetative cover appears adequate to shield properties to the west; however,
additional screening may be needed to minimize visual impacts to residential properties north of
the CTY 9 egress.

The applicants have submitted a transportation plan for events. The plan mandates that events
serving 200 or more guests will be required by contract to utilize a shuttle service to reduce
potential traffic congestion and minimize off-street parking needs.

Parking attendants will be staffed to ensure guests follow parking requirements.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 5 of 11



» The applicants plan to construct permanent restroom facilities within the event hall complex for
guest use.

= An existing compliant septic system sized for 6 bedrooms was installed in 2003 but has not been
placed in service.

The applicants have submitted a wastewater management plan for the facility which includes the
installation of an additional septic system to meet wastewater needs.

= Ben Hoyt, Goodhue County Environmental Health Director, offered the following comments
regarding the applicants’ submitted wastewater management plan:

“The constructible area viable for a septic system at the site is limited and reserve soil treatment
area should be considered for the long-term proposed use of the property. The soils at the site
will most likely require the construction of an above ground or mound system. The proposed
use will be subject to an annual operating permit under the Subsurface Sewage Treatment
Ordinance. The submitted septic/sewage plan seems reasonable for what the applicant has
proposed. A septic system design and application should be approved prior to any construction
on site or use of the property as proposed.”

= Solid waste disposal bins and removal services will be provided by a local professional business.

» The applicants anticipate the need for exterior signage at the property’s main entrance and near
parking areas. All exterior signage located within property boundaries must follow GCZO Article
11 section 17.

The applicants shall consult the appropriate road authority prior to placing any signage located
within road right-of-ways.

= Downward-projected exterior lighting will be installed for guest safety outside of buildings and
along walking paths.

= Noise generated during events is planned to be confined to the event hall to minimize impacts to
neighboring properties.

The event hall will be constructed of 12” thick masonry blocks to contain sound within the
structure.

= There will not be sale of any retail items on the premises.

= All food and/or liquor offered during events will be prepared and catered by appropriately
licensed professionals.

= No offensive odors are anticipated to be generated as a result of the proposed use.

= The applicants will employ a security guard during events to maintain a safe environment for
guests and neighbors.

= The Warsaw Township Board is scheduled to review the applicants’ request on 2/12/18.

Staff recommendation is based on the review of the submitted application and project area prior to
the public hearing.

Staff Recommendation:
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

Recommend to the County Board of Commissioners to APPROVE the request from Beccah Risdall
& Teri Meads for a CUP to establish a Wedding Barn Event Center with a proposed maximum
occupancy of 300 guests. Subject to the following conditions:

1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative
unless modified by a condition of this CUP;

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 6 of 11



10.
11.

12.

13.

Hours of operation shall be year-round Thursday through Sunday, 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM
unless a variance is granted by the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment to allow hours to
extend to no later than 12:00 PM on Friday and Saturday evenings;

Maximum occupancy shall be limited to 300 guests per event, 5 events per week, and 1 event
per day;

On-street event parking shall be prohibited;
Applicants shall follow requirements of submitted “Transportation Plan”;

Use of the property by event guests for over-night stays shall require issuance of a separate
CUP/IUP;

Applicants shall implement screening as necessary to reduce vehicular light disturbances to
residences near the CTY 9 egress;

All exterior signage located on the property must follow Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
Article 11 section 17 SIGN REGULATIONS. The applicants shall consult the appropriate road
authority prior to placing signs located within road right-of-ways;

This CUP shall be contingent upon the transfer of the subject property from the current
owners to the applicants;

Security personnel shall be provided at events in which alcohol is served;

Applicants shall work with Goodhue County Environmental Health to achieve compliance
with the GOODHUE COUNTY SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM;

Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 11,
section 30 NON AGRICULTURAL USES/ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED WITH
AGRICULTURAL TOURISM; and Article 22 A-2, AGRICULTURE DISTRICT;

Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and
regulations.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”

www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 7of 11



3. CUP for a Bed and Breakfast Inn
Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Bed and Breakfast Inn with a proposed maximum
occupancy of 15 guests.

Draft Findings of Fact:

The following staff findings shall be amended to reflect any concerns conveyed during the PAC
meeting and public hearing.

= A CUP for a Bed & Breakfast Inn was previously approved for this property in 1992.
The use was never established so the CUP expired and is now null and void.

= Approval of this request is contingent upon the applicant’s successfully rezoning the property
from R1 to A2. Should their map amendment request be denied by the Goodhue County Board of
Commissioners this request shall be removed from further consideration.

= The subject property currently consists of 2 contiguous parcels comprising 6.4 acres.

The parcels must be combined into one parcel prior to being rezoned to meet the minimum lot
size standard of A2 (2 acres).

= Adjacent land uses are agriculture, low density residential and forested lands.
The nearest residence is located approximately 250 feet west of the existing structure.
The unincorporated village of Sogn lies immediately northwest of the property.

= Adjacent zoning districts include R1 to the north; A2 to the east, south, and west.

= The majority of the property has been maintained or developed.

= The property will not be the applicants’ primary residence.

= The Bed and Breakfast Inn will be operated by the applicants with the assistance of 1 to 5
additional employees.

= An on-site operations manager must be present during guest stays.

= The applicants intend to complete the existing unfinished block castle structures as to provide a
total of 6 bedrooms for guest use.

= The applicants plan to hire engineers/architects to complete the Castle buildings and accessory
structures.

Building plans will be reviewed as necessary by Goodhue County Building Department staff to
ensure compliance with Minnesota building code regulations and issuance of required building
permits.

= A maximum occupancy of 15 guests will be allowed at the property in conjunction with the Bed &
Breakfast Inn.

= Hours of operation are proposed to be year-round, 7 days per week.
= Primary lot access is located off of CTY 14 BLVD on the eastern edge of the parcel.

= Pursuant to GCZO Article 11, section 16, the Zoning Administrator has determined minimum off-
street parking provisions shall be one parking space per guest room plus 2 additional parking
spaces for management/service personnel. A minimum of 8 off-street parking spaces are
required for this facility.

Ample room exists on site to fulfill off-street parking requirements.

= An existing compliant septic system sized for 6 bedrooms was installed in 2003 but has not been
placed in service.

The applicants have submitted a wastewater management plan for the facility.

= Ben Hoyt, Goodhue County Environmental Health Director, offered the following comments
regarding the applicants’ submitted wastewater management plan:

“The constructible area viable for a septic system at the site is limited and reserve soil treatment
area should be considered for the long-term proposed use of the property. The soils at the site

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 8 of 11



will most likely require the construction of an above ground or mound system. The proposed
use will be subject to an annual operating permit under the Subsurface Sewage Treatment
Ordinance. The submitted septic/sewage plan seems reasonable for what the applicant has
proposed. A septic system design and application should be approved prior to any construction
on site or use of the property as proposed.”

= Solid waste disposal bins and removal services will be provided by a local professional business.

»= The applicants anticipate the need for exterior signage at the property’s main entrance and near
parking areas. All exterior signage located within property boundaries must follow GCZO Article
11 section 17.

The applicants shall consult the appropriate road authority prior to placing any signage located
within road right-of-ways.

= Downward-projected exterior lighting will be installed for guest safety outside of buildings and
along walking paths.

= No nuisance noise generation is anticipated as a result of the proposed use.
= No offensive odors are anticipated to be generated as a result of the proposed use.
= There will not be sale of any retail items on the premises.

= All food and/or liquor offered to guests will be prepared and catered by appropriately licensed
professionals.

= The Warsaw Township Board is scheduled to review the applicants’ request on 2/12/18.

Staff recommendation is based on the review of the submitted application and project area prior to
the public hearing.

Staff Recommendation:
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission

e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

Recommend to the County Board of Commissioners to APPROVE the request from Beccah Risdall
& Teri Meads for a CUP to establish a Bed and Breakfast Inn with a proposed maximum occupancy
of 15 guests. Subject to the following conditions:

1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative
unless modified by a condition of this CUP;

Hours of operation shall be year round, 7-days per week;
Maximum occupancy shall be limited to 15 guests per night;
No more than 6 rooms shall be designated for guest use;
On-street parking shall be prohibited,;

o gk w N

This CUP shall be contingent upon the transfer of the subject property from the current
owners to the applicants;

7. All exterior signage located on the property must follow Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
Article 11 section 17 SIGN REGULATIONS. The applicants shall consult the appropriate road
authority prior to placing signs located within road right-of-ways;

8. Applicants shall work with Goodhue County Environmental Health to achieve compliance
with the GOODHUE COUNTY SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM
ORDINANCE;

9. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 11,
section 13 BED AND BREAKFAST INNS; and Article 22 A-2, AGRICULTURE DISTRICT;

10. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and
regulations.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 9of 11



4. CUP for a Retreat Center
Request for a conditional use permit (CUP) to establish a Retreat Center with a proposed maximum occupancy
of 50 guests.

Draft Findings of Fact:
The following staff findings shall be amended to reflect any concerns conveyed during the PAC
meeting and public hearing.

= Approval of this request is contingent upon the applicant’s successfully rezoning the property
from R1 to A2. Should their map amendment request be denied by the Goodhue County Board of
Commissioners, this request will be removed from further consideration.

= The subject property currently consists of 2 contiguous parcels comprising 6.4 acres.

The parcels must be combined into one parcel prior to being rezoned to meet the minimum lot
size standard of A2 (2 acres).

= Adjacent land uses are agriculture, low density residential and forested lands.
The nearest residence is located approximately 250 feet west of the existing structure.
The unincorporated village of Sogn lies immediately northwest of the property.

= Adjacent zoning districts include R1 to the north; A2 to the east, south, and west.

= The majority of the property has been maintained or developed.

= The property will not be the applicants’ primary residence.

= The Retreat Center will be operated by the applicants with the assistance of 1 to 5 additional
employees.

= The applicants intend to complete the existing unfinished block castle structures as well as
construct a 50 ft x 100 ft multi-purpose event hall.

= The applicants plan to hire engineers/architects to complete the castle buildings and accessory
structures.

Building plans will be reviewed as necessary by Goodhue County Building Department staff to
ensure compliance with Minnesota building code regulations and issuance of required building
permits.

Retreat Center activities will primarily be located within the event hall.
= Hours of operation are proposed to be year-round, 7 days per week, from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM.
= A maximum occupancy of 50 guests is proposed for Retreat Center events.

= Additional capacity for over-night guests in connection with Retreat Center activities is not
proposed with this request.

The applicants anticipate offering lodging for up to 15 overnight guests in conjunction with a
separate Bed and Breakfast Inn CUP proposal.

= Primary lot access is located off of CTY 14 BLVD on the eastern edge of the parcel.

= Pursuant to GCZO Article 11, section 16 the Zoning Administrator has determined minimum off-
street parking provisions shall be one parking space for every 4 guests. A minimum of 13 off-
street parking spaces is required for this facility at a maximum occupancy of 50 guests.

The applicants have submitted a parking plan which demonstrates ample room exists on the
property to fulfill off-street parking requirements.

» The applicants are proposing to provide permanent sanitary facilities within the event hall for
guest use.

» An existing compliant septic system sized for 6 bedrooms was installed in 2003.

= Ben Hoyt, Goodhue County Environmental Health Director, offered the following comments
regarding the applicants’ submitted wastewater management plan:

“The constructible area viable for a septic system at the site is limited and reserve soil treatment

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 10 of 11



area should be considered for the long-term proposed use of the property. The soils at the site
will most likely require the construction of an above ground or mound system. The proposed
use will be subject to an annual operating permit under the Subsurface Sewage Treatment
Ordinance. The submitted septic/sewage plan seems reasonable for what the applicant has
proposed. A septic system design and application should be approved prior to any construction
on site or use of the property as proposed.”

= Solid waste disposal bins and removal services will be provided by a local professional business.

» The applicants anticipate the need for approximately 2 exterior signs. All exterior signage located
within property boundaries must follow GCZO Article 11 section 17.

The applicants shall consult the appropriate road authority prior to placing any signage located
within road right-of-ways.

= Downward-projected exterior lighting will be installed for guest safety outside of buildings and
along walking paths.

= No nuisance noise generation is anticipated as a result of the proposed use.
» No offensive odors are anticipated to be generated as a result of the proposed use.
= There will not be sale of any retail items on the premises.

= All food and/or liquor offered during events will be prepared and catered by appropriately
licensed professionals.

= The Warsaw Township Board is scheduled to review the applicants’ request on 2/12/18.

Staff recommendation is based on the review of the submitted application and project area prior to
the public hearing.

Staff Recommendation:
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission

e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

Recommend to the County Board of Commissioners to APPROVE the request from Beccah Risdall
& Teri Meads for a CUP to establish a Retreat Center with a proposed maximum occupancy of 50
guests. Subject to the following conditions:

1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative
unless modified by a condition of this CUP;

Hours of operation shall be 7 days per week, 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM;
Maximum occupancy shall be limited to 50 guests per event and 1 event per day;
On-street event parking shall be prohibited;

o~ w D

Use of the property by event guests for over-night stays shall require issuance of a separate
CUP/IUP;

6. All exterior signage located on the property must follow Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
Article 11 section 17 SIGN REGULATIONS. The applicants shall consult the appropriate road
authority prior to placing signs located within road right-of-ways;

7. Applicants shall work with Goodhue County Environmental Health to achieve compliance
with the GOODHUE COUNTY SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM
ORDINANCE;

8. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 11,
section 25 RETREAT CENTERS; and Article 22 A-2, AGRICULTURE DISTRICT;

9. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and
regulations.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 11 of 11



450242800
GOODHUE COUNTY
6.89

4502424pQ.
JESSE.L'ST/JOHN

096 g

2

*:';:"
450242200
RICKY J RUEGER
‘_0.58.

<  ~“
4502419015 75~ -«

GARY EARNTSON SR
522

450241902
THOMAS G INGLEDEW REV TRUST
27.96

450241000

450241001
DONALD J BURKE
44

JEFFREY C ANDERSON

35.13

Planning Advisory Commssion

Public Hearing
February 12, 2018

Risdall/Meads (Applicants)
37533 CTY 14 BLVD
Dennison, MN 55018

R1 Zoned District

Parcels:45.024.1100; 45.024.1901
Part of the NW 1/4, SE 1/4
524 T111 R18 in Warsaw TWP.

1. Map Amendment
2. CUP for Wedding & Event Center
3. CUP for Bed & Breakfast Inn
4. CUP for Retreat Center

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

20
30

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

FEMA Flood Zones
2% Annual Chance

Parcels A
Registered Feedlots AE
Il Dwellings

l:' Municipalities

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2018.

2016 Aerial Imagery

Map Created January, 2018, Ryan Bechel

I T e Feet
0 40 80 160 240 320




04 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
}

Event = pace -t SOX /00
Chapel 35%60
Por k\‘ncs gee aMack ments

for dimensions
\4(‘@.!\&\\@{) ,P&Fkif\f)
?afk\\/\.tj lots

Y% =10

37533 COUNTY 14 BLVD
WARSAW TWP, MN 55018

CASTLE

COMMISSION #

SHEET THLE:
SITE PLAN

DATE: 01/25/2018
DRAWNBY: Mi
CHECKED BY: JSLM
REVISIONS:  DATE:

AQ ‘




January 17, 2018
To: Goodhue County

Re: Conditional Use Permits, Variance, and Zoning Applications

Teri Meads and Beccah Risdall have entered into a purchase agreement for 37533
County 14 Blvd., Warsaw, MN 55018 for the purposes of establishing a Bed & Breakfast
and Wedding/Event Center. Before completing the purchase, we have a discovery period
to obtain:

1. The Conditional Use Permits that will allow us to operate a Bed & Breakfast, Retreat,
Events, and Wedding Venue.

2. To rezone the property as agricultural. This property was originally zoned agricultural
but was rezoned residential to comply with the requirements of a B&B CUP in 1992. The
ordinance has now changed that a B&B/Events/Retreats CUP must have agricultural

zoning.

3. To request a variance that would allow activities to be completed by 12:00 midnight on
Friday and Saturday nights.

History: This property consists of 6 acres and is located southwest of the intersection of
County 9 and 14 Boulevards. The current owner obtained approvals to operate this
property as a B&B and Wedding Venue. The buildings are meant to look like a castle.
Building began in 1997 and was stopped in 2005 due to owner health issues. The
property has remained in an unfinished state for 12 years. Approximately 7 months ago
the property was listed for sale on MLS.

Summary: Our plan includes finishing the current structure and building new structures
consistent with the project plan that was submitted to the building inspectors in 1997.
Prior to closing, we will be meeting with architects, builders, inspectors, septic designers,
etc. to come up with a site plan that is code compliant. We have secured financing for
this project with First Farmers & Merchants Bank.

Construction will start in spring 2018 in order to be ready to hold events beginning in
November 2018. We will finish the living quarters located above the garage, install stairs
in the turret, and complete the two existing guest rooms. New construction would include
a multi purpose event hall, chapel, and four additional guest rooms. Construction would
follow the original footprint with building occurring around a central courtyard. The event
space would have a maximum capacity of 300. In 2018 we are planning on 4 events,
2019: 30 events, 2020: 60 events and 80 events in the following years. The majority of
events will occur during April-October weekends although buildings will be able to
accommodate events year round. All garbage will be contained in appropriate
receptacles and professionally disposed of in a timely manner. Event restrooms will be



included in the social hall and be handicap accessible. Guest rooms will have separate
restrooms. Reception music would occur in the hall which would contain the noise and
minimize disturbances. The majority of the property is wooded and located on a bluff
which also provides a natural buffer. Downward projected lighting will be installed outside
to provide for guest safety. We anticipate installing exterior signs, one located at the
entrance and others indicating parking sites. Parking will occur on the property in areas
set back 40 feet from property lines and appropriately screened. We will provide 75
parking spaces which includes 3 handicap accessible and 1 van accessible spaces.
Events with larger attendance will be required to shuttle guests. A security guard will be
present during events where alcohol is served. All food/liquor will be handied by
professional caterers. There will not be any retail items for sale.

Our applications are consistent with a number of statements found in the Goodhue
County 2016 Comprehensive Plan.

1. Non-agriculture development will not occur on existing_farmland. There is only a small
portion of tillable land on this property which will not be affected. In addition, we will
maintain a buffer of wooded resources that currently exists on the the property.

2. Allow agricultural tourism opportunities to encourage diversification of the agricultural
economy. Our business will bring many people to this area and will have a positive
economic benefit for local businesses such as lodging, transportation, and restaurants.
Whenever possible, we will employ local workers to run the business including
construction, landscape, and service employees. Visitors to this property will learn about
the Sogn Valley and the nearby Nansen Agricultural Historic District and its important

place in Minnesota History.

3. Support businesses and uses when sited in compatible areas that would not create
extraneous nuisances to adjacent landowners. The property is located on 6 acres and is
very secluded since it is up on a hill and surrounded by wooded land. It is our intention to
be a responsible community member and we will take measures to mitigate any
disturbances to surrounding landowners.




GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICATION

4 50041901 Permit#Z.K«(% Cmi%

Parcel #_~ 5014 /{0

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Last Name A/I’/\’f'S oN First /5:’,11/\ G G—M% Email:
Street Address 37 & 2% ﬁm,u’\ {/ﬁ |4 E).:xu,{g viLs d Phone
City Déi\,/\/i\ SGN State W Zip 5 5()/5/ Attach Legal Description as Exhibit “A”ﬁ/ Stc/f‘?an é

Authorized Agent ﬁri Meads + Beceak Q&J AL Phone

Mailing Address of Landowner:  { 0§ [, 7 fh}z S SciAnr St B 5 S ESO7ST
Mailing Address of Agent: 2.9 2% fomcbwi (Tl M Cacke £ Imo y MA  SSOHY
PROJECT INFORMATION

Site Address (if different than above): '57 g :f)% C BV 4_41 4 Bivd Dﬁ’i\.f‘»‘ <0 , me SSo g/
Lot Size (o ‘Lll LertS Structure Dimensions (if applicable)

What is the conditional/interim use permit request for? T Z"(%f” it Befs i’é’ﬁ‘[L?JfS, Zvends ;& M:(Jcé/@ﬂﬁ

Written justification for request including discussion of how any potential conflicts with existing nearby land uses will be minimized

DISCLAIMER AND PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE

I hereby swear and affirm that the information supplied to Goodhue County Land Use Management Department is accurate and true. I
acknowledge that this application is rendered invalid and void should the County determine that information supplied by me, the applicant
in applying for this variance is inaccurate or untrue. I hereby give authorization for the above mentioned agent to represent me and my

property in the above mentioned matter.

Signature of Landowner: Av;{/i\,m’ "Q_d?f‘lm [«if‘fﬂ(,«ﬁ—»éé( Sr f-‘/‘ﬁﬂh ’% Date i / /7 / 204 5/

Signature of Agent Authorized by Agent: (_;j/a/m V’]/)/L,g &__,_Q S

TOWNSHIP INFORMATION Township Zoning Permit Attached? [[] If no please have township complete below:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges being made aware of the request stated above. In no way does signing
this application indicate the Township’s official approval or denial of the request.

Signature Title Date
Comments:

COUNTY SECTION COUNTY FEE $350 RECEIPT # SiQ\{Q DATE PAID ‘L\_&:&u?
Applicant requests a CUP/IUP pursuant to Article Section Subdivision of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
What is the formal wording of the request?

Shoreland Lake/Stream Name Zoning District

Date Received Date of Public Hearing DNR Notice City Notice

Action Taken: Approve Deny  Conditions:



GOODHUE COUNTY CONDITIONAL/INTERIM USE PERMIT APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Please provide answers to the following questions in the spaces below. If additional space is needed, you may

provide an attached document. T p ¢Q-
See fHHached

1. Description of purpose and planngd scope of operations (including retail/wholesale activities).

2. Potential impacts to existing adjacent land uses.

3. Planned use of existing buildings and proposed new structures associated with the proposat.

4. Proposed number of non-resident employees.

5. Proposed hours of operation (time of day, days of the week, time of year) including special events not
within the normal operating schedule.

6. Planned maximum capacity/occupancy.

7. Traffic generation and congestion, loading and unloading areas, and site access.

8. Off-street parking provisions (number of spaces, location, and surface materials).

9. Proposed solid waste disposal provisions.

10. Proposed sanitary sewage disposal systems, potable water systems, and utility services.




Conditional Use Permit Application Project Summary

1. Description of purpose and planned scope of operations. The purpose of the
CUP is to allow a Bed&Breakfast, Retreats, Events, and Weddings to occur at this
property. There was a CUP approved for this property in 1992.

2. Potential impacts to existing adjacent land uses. The conditional use will not
impact the existing adjacent land uses. The property shape is a triangle. County roads
border two sides. The remaining side is bordered by tillable land (75%) and two
residential properties (25%).

3. Planned use of existing buildings and proposed new structures associated with
the proposal. The existing building will be finished to include living quarters and guest
rooms. A new event hall, chapel and four additional guest rooms will be built in a
complementary style to the existing structure. Construction would occur around a central
courtyard and be consistent with the original plan.

4. Proposed number of non-resident employees. We will employ a number of part-
time employees to include: outside maintenance, parking attendants, security officer, and
event servers. In addition we will use local companies, when possible, during
construction. Other local businesses such as florists, caterers, lodging, transportation,
etc will benefit on an ongoing basis.

5. Proposed hours of operation. We propose that events would occur Sunday-
Thursday 8am-10pm., Friday-Saturday 8am-12midnight. B&B could operate any day of
the week. Most events will occur during summer weekends.

6. Planned maximum capacity/occupancy. We are designing the buildings to have a
maximum guest capacity of 300.

7. Traffic generation and congestion, loading_and unloading areas, and site
access. Site access will occur off the current driveway or using the old road that runs
along the back of the lot. We have received approval from Public Works to add two
access points where the old road intersects County 9 and County 14. There will be
loading/unloading areas within the parking lots as well as a shuttle drop off at the
courtyard.

8. Off-street parking provisions (number of spaces, location, and surface
materials). The parking requirement is to have one space for every 4 guests. Therefore,
we will have off-street parking for 75 spaces, 3 which will be handicap accessible and 1
van accessible. Parking area surface material will be gravel. See map for parking areas.
All parking will be 40 feet back from property lines and appropriately screened from
neighboring properties. Shuttles will be used to transport guests thereby reducing the
number of cars driving to the event. Parking attendants will ensure that parking
regulations are followed.




9. Proposed solid waste disposal provisions. Solid waste will be contained in
appropriate receptacles and professionally disposed of in a timely manner.

10. Proposed sanitary sewage disposal systems, potable water systems, and utility
services. There currently is an existing septic system, well and utility services on the
property. These will be evaluated and updated as necessary to handle the proposed
capacity and be code compliant. There will be permanent restrooms in the event hall for

guests.

11. Existing_and proposed exterior lighting. There is no existing exterior lighting. We
propose downward exterior lighting in the parking areas, lighting along walking paths, and
outside lighting on the buildings to ensure guest safety.

12. Existing_and proposed exterior signage. We propose to have a venue sign at the
entrance off the driveway. Additional signs indicating parking areas may be needed.

13. Existing_and proposed exterior storage. There is an existing garage that will be
used for storage. Any additional storage areas will be rooms within the new construction.

14. Proposed safety and security measures. Adequate lighting, parking attendants,
and a security guard are measures to ensure a safe and secure environment for guests.

15. Adequacy of accessibility for emergency services 1o the site. Emergency
vehicles will be able to access the property from all three points. Using the driveway,
emergency vehicles can get into the courtyard and right up to the buildings.

16. Potential for generation of noise, odor, or dust and proposed mitigation
measures. There will not be any odor or dust generated. Activities will occur within the
courtyard and in the buildings. Noise issues will be contained by having music inside the
event hall which is a year round building with air conditioning and heat.

17. Anticipated landscaping, grading, excavation, filling, and vegetation removal
activities. Much of the grading, excavation, and filling has been done. We will remove
vegetation in the parking areas. The venue will be professionally landscaped.

18. Existing and proposed surface-water drainage provisions. Drainage
requirements are currently being met as the buildings are situated on the top of a hill.

19. Description of food and liquor preparation, serving, and handling_provisions.
All food and liquor will be provided, served and handled by professional caterers. There
will be a commercial preparation area in the venue for caterers o use.

20. Other information essential to the review of the proposal. The current unfinished
structures are built to look like a castle. Therefore, the use of this property is very limited.
The layout of the current building is not conducive for a single family home. However, its




unique style makes it perfect for an event venue. Finishing the existing structures will be
an asset to the township. Currently, it is a target for vandals. Surrounding properties
either existed when the original approvals to operate as a business were granted or
bought their property knowing that a B&B was the intended use for these unique
structures. The nearest neighbor is located at the bottom of the hill at the back of the
property 390 feet away. We intend to be good neighbors by implementing measures to
minimize any disturbances to surrounding landowners. This business will have a positive
economic benefit for the community. Visitors will be educated about the Sogn Valley and
the nearby Nansen Agricultural Historic District and its important place in Minnesota
History.



GOODHUE COUNTY ZONING DISTRICT CHANGE APPLICATION

5024 [190]
Parcel # i{/;’);izl/ [1C Permit #Z\%C?@Qé

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Last Name ATI’\’lL‘?O/’\ First /D)ﬁﬁx o éf@r%/ M.L Date of Birth
- T -
Street Address 3 7,57 %" Cow m.\!ﬂ 4 B jvd Phone
City 'D LIAASON Statepp/ 2P 55y & Attach Legal Description as Exhibit “A” g@"sgd;ﬁ;y, (’,ﬁ

Authorized Agent “Tz-i 'Y\ ad§ o B e lC b 2«30‘ _J{ Phone

Mailing Address of Landowner:

Mailing Address of Agent: 2.4 2 & ’J?m? wil Trl K Late Eime, po S50Ya

PROJECT INFORMATION ’

Site Address (if different than above): 3 -7 4§ 53 Cacm _[71 / Lf g/vdg DC’/LfLi Son , /N 557)‘ g

lotSize {p M Aeres Structure Dimensions (if applicable)
Existing Zone _[=< 25 identiai Proposed Zone f\i yico (Feme |

Existing Use LLAGNPE:L{JQ B IA‘N;)% (ndende d hy BE

Proposed Use: Eorsh Strwetw®s and o iﬁfﬁdf”&- A4S Bkﬁ’, ﬁg MMgf Clen 7‘5, + e ’Ld/x x

DISCLAIMER AND PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE

I hereby swear and affirm that the information supplied to Goodhue County Land Use Management Department is accurate and true. I
acknowledge that this application is rendered invalid and void should the County determine that information supplied by me, the applicant
in applying for this variance is inaccurate or untrue. I hereby give authorization for the above mentioned agent to represent me and my
property in the above mentioned malter.

Signature of Landowner < ¢¢ AFFan che d awtrnorizatirm S-K’&ﬁu’/\yDate i/{ - /ZJI' ¥

Signature of Agent Authorized by Agent }j,(,,‘: }’)«L{& L <
TOWNSHIP INFORMATION Township Zoning Permit Attached? [_]  If no please have township complete below:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges being made aware of the request stated above. In no way does signing
this application indicate the Township’s official approval or denial of the variance request.
Signature Title Date

Comments:

COUNTY SECTION  CoUNTY Fee $500

RECEIPT #M; d Q?S DATE PAID _\ Sg‘ QE&\\?

Applicant requests a variance from Article Section Subdivision of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance

What is the formal wording of the request?

Shoreland Lake/Stream Name, Zoning District
Date Received Date of Public Hearing DNR Notice City Notice

Action Taken: Approve Deny  Conditions:



Zoning District Change Application Supporting Information

1. How is the requested change compatibie with the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan? The requested change is consistent with a number of statements
found in the Goodhue County 2016 Comprehensive Plan.

Non-agriculture development will not occur on existing farmland. There is only a
small portion of tillable land on this property which will not be affected. In addition, we will
maintain a buffer of wooded resources that currently exists on the the property.

Allow agricultural tourism opportunities to encourage diversification of the
agricultural economy. Our business will bring many people to this area and will have a
positive economic benefit for local businesses such as lodging, transportation, and
restaurants. Whenever possible, we will employ local workers to run the business
including construction, landscape, and service employees. Visitors to this property will
learn about the Sogn Valley and the nearby Nansen Agricultural Historic District and its
important place in Minnesota History.

Support businesses and uses when sited in compatible areas that would not
create extraneous nuisances to adjacent landowners. The property is located on 6.4
acres and is very secluded since it is up on a hill and surrounded by wooded land. Itis
our intention to be a responsible community member and we will take measures 1o
mitigate any disturbances to surrounding landowners.

2. What is the cumulative effect of the requested zoning_change on the affected
Township and any cities located within 2 miles of the proposed parcel? The
cumulative effect of the requested change is to reclassify 6.2 acres from residential to
agricultural. This is needed since the CUP requires the land to be zoned agricultural.
However, originally, this property was zoned agricultural but was only changed to
residential to comply with the CUP issued in 1992. We are requesting that the property
be zoned to its original classification.

3. Is the zoning change compatible with the affected Township and any cities
located within 2 miles of the proposed parcel? The zoning change is compatible with
the affected Township and surrounding cities since the majority of land is classified
agricultural.




Docomber 27, 2017

Rer 39535 County 14 Blud

T Wit It may eone g

W, Gary Arntsan and Beth Aentsan (Owners], srant parmussion for Becrab Risdall and Teri Meads
{Buyers) to apply for Conditianal Use Permitie) and Warlance(s] and Re-Zonleg for aur praperty at 37533
County 14 Boulevard, Warsaw Twp, County of Goodhue, MK,

We have entered into a Purchase Agreement as of 120202057, Beccalt Rlsdall and Teri Weads wish to
purete approval fram governing autharities for thair intendecd uzafe) of the property, Thay oy attend
neetings and complete sppications us required by any governing suthnrlties relative to their neads
regarding this propery. Governing suthorities shalt inchude, but are not Gmited to: Soodhue Cou nty,
Warsaw Township, fire departraests, police, health snd safety authorities,

Addilionaliy, we grant permission far any records regarding the sbove referencend property that may be
wh file at Warsaw Township or Goed'we Sounty offices to be accessible to the buyers, Googhue Snunty

has 4 set of blueprints in their file, We have no objections Lo “lending” to them The Buyers.

Gary Arntsun

0
Wt

Beth arntson



b RaniTin g iYW Ling

/ 21450 N / nortn lina
f:_ﬁeq"wes"f-...) COUNTT Toap | No o/ [6?/4— .24 T LR 1B

= o34s1 1 -
[ +
e T M 821 4w g
oo T1i 8« Proposed no
o0 SRR ; )
Ty &S o % W line
" o lx T Rd ey
2 N o~ o o
& S = d o~ A -
Y o N b A
® | o N
¢ : ‘? & .l
H “ <3 S N
== S JK*E
- RN .
e ~Tzier o 3% D ~N
2PN / PRI
. \° /
‘ BEAZINGS  AE 455”175‘0

4
/08

SCGLE IN FEET

0 100 2oo doo boo

PROPOSED PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section Z4,
Township 111 North, Range 18 West, Goodhue County, Minnesota. described as

follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said
Section 24; thence on an assumed bearing of South 00 degrees 07 minutes 26
seconds West, along the west line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section
24, a distance of 313.50 feet; thence South 89 degrees 46 minutes 55
seconds East, parallel with the north line of the Southeast Quarter of
said Section 24, a distance of 214.50 feet to the point of beginning of
the land to be described; thence South 14 degrees 39 minutes 20 seconds
East, a distance of 777.25 feet to the westerly right of way line of
County Road Number 14, as now located and established; thence northerly,
along said westerly right of way line of County Road Number 14, a distance
of 1060.22 feet to the southerly right of way line of County Road Number
9, as now located and established; thence westerly, along said scutherly
right of way line of County Road Number 9, a distance of 472.05 feet to
the intersection with a line bearing North 00 degrees 07 minutes 26
seconds East from the point of beginning: thence South 00 degrees 07
minutes 26 seconds West, parallel with the west line of the Southeast
Quarter of said Section 24, a distance of 279.18 feet to the point of
beginning. Containing 5.40 acres, more or less.

Subject to all easements and restrictions of record.
O DENOTES PUCED 1 INCH BY 18 INCH IRON PIPE HAVING
" A PASTIC GIP BEAING UND SURVEYOR  REGISTRATION

NUMBER /5473 . UNLESS OFERWSE INDIGIED.
& DENOTES FOUND IRON  MONUMENT

CERTIFIGATE OF SURVEY for MRz GARY E /)m\JTﬁﬁNS]ﬂ "'_
BOOK _ PAGE & S CO—IE L D INC

1 hereby certify that this survay. plan ot report was prepared by me of under my L__BND SUFVEWOQE

. v epared by
direct supension end thot | om a Al Registerad land Sunvayorunder holows 1553 MAIN STREET-REDWING *MN 55066 612 388-1558

T
- — Wabasha Counly S (]
%) & Aﬂ‘o/c&w /SLRZ /ﬂumr, 18,1992 | vabasha cw%c%ur?house-mmm-w 55981
7 A~ date’

1eg. no 6125653244




Lewo gt a0
A62'e SPROyY ooy

DRI ALY

AR 3 PO Ry
ERISCCE DI I R R TSI I
0GR speoy MUY Sy
St SRESH 3B © Bk O08'F W0H ANATY  coeny a0 0 OUSINO)
L2 B D o S i <8 SRUQH IBJ0) O ARy I ) i " !
P s s = SERCE LA ) P0b sy (g B o oRe'd snTay
e 55090 S0 2 Gz s oo

joL1 R OSH
>k

qmﬂ:iﬁwﬁ% vl Lo ay depgam S199Y
SECT e M BESN-T o



=

ArcGIS WebMap

LRI

P N

ERNPLRUT

January 8, 2018 . 1:1.080

House Numbe Major Roads 1,200 County Roads 1,700 Rosds 1,200
N US Highmany - any Rosos - { Townshp of
Roads 8 600 Sak Hohway Couny Roads - Paved Roads 1,200

Towns Ofer Rasds

feoGils WenAps Sasee




Jep|ing ddygem SIDV
speoy JayQ Jo diysumol

speoy JayQ Jo diysumo|
009 speoy PaAEd -speoy Aunod KemybiH sjeis 009°6 Speoy

w 200 100 S000 O S|sdIed speoy JayO Jo diysumoy [oABID - SpROY JUN0DY = KemubiH sn Nid
_|_|_||I¢Hu”ﬂ.”ﬂ"uu"ﬂ speoy Jolepy [4¥S3 009 Speoy 009 speoy Aunon 009 speoy Jolep JaquinN asnoH

100 G000 0
8102 ‘¢l Aenuer

schi

degsp SIDoIY




Jeping ddygem SIDNV
speoy 1oy 40 diysumop speoy JayQ Jo diysumoy
00Z‘L speoy Paned -speoy Aunod AemybiH sjels 009°6 speoy

wi £0'0 10052000 0 Aieaied SPEOY JoWO 10 diysumoy |oneID - SpEOY AUno)  ~  AemubiH SN Nid

B s S SR SSSS speoy Jofe|y [¥S3 002°‘L speoy 00Z°L speoy Qyunoy  00Z°‘L speoy Jofep JaquinN 8snoH
G100 G.000 0 )
096:1 8lL0z ‘¢l Aenuer

deNgsp SIDoIY




PARKING MANAGEMENT

Area One:
Angle in parking along the abandoned roadbed on the North Side of the

property. Enter from County 9 - one-way traffic oriented west - Exit on
County 14. Direction determined to avoid headlights shining on neighbors
homes. Single-row, 60 degree angle-in parking facing North. Area impacted
- 32 feet wide and 410 feet in width.

Number of vehicle spaces: 46

Area Two:

Head in parking at Northwest corner of structure for ADA requirements for
Van Accessible and ADA spaces. Area impacted 20 Feet wide and 22 feet in
length within 25 feet of the North wall of the structure.

Number of vehicle spaces : 2

Area Three:

Head in parking at North side of site roadway just East of existing Garden.
For service, staff and special needs vehicles as required. Area impacted 40
feet wide and 24 feet in length. Entry and exit along internal site roadway.
Number of vehicle spaces: 4

Area Four:

Head in parking - two rows with a two way single entry/exit lane. Enter site
roadway from County 14 and enter parking from lower West side of
driveway. Area impacted -41 feet wide and 150 feet in length.

Number of vehicle spaces: 16

Area Five:

Head in parking L shape off lower East side of lower driveway. Area
impacted - 64 wide and 100 feet long.

Number of vehicle spaces: 15

Total Vehicle Spaces: 83



B F

LT g

January 7. 2018
House Number State Highway
PIN County Roads 1,200

Roads 9.800
Township or Other Roads County Roads

Major Roads 1,200

US Highway

County Roads -

Graw!

-

- Paved

5V
SN

1:1,200
C & 0015 303 ™
™~ W
w
¢ e Co4 iy

0 WA B s



ArcGIS WebMap

3
530 SN

SXEIIED

8 S O

Jaruary 6, 2018
House Numoe: Major Roads 1,200 County Roads 1,700 Roads 1,200 ESR Majr Roads

N US Highway -~ Couny Roads - Gesvel Townefig of Ofer Roads Pareis

Roads §.600 Stake Highway County Rasds - Paved Roads 1,200

ownsh or Oher Roads TP A P N ,U\Uﬁﬂth.m
/\ nN \ \VD \w‘




ArcGIS WebMap

RN

SN

January 6, 2018
House Number Roads 300 Major Rosds 800
PIN fownshg o O Roads US Mg oy
Roads )00 State Mg weary

Roads 3.600 !
Townshie o Ofher Ro8ds awnship of Ohr Roads Q U A mﬂ .m
RS WelAps P iow
AN




B G 1Y

January 8, 2018

House Number Major Roads 1,200 County Roads 1,200 Roads 1.200

Grawe Towrghip or Oher Roads

P US Highway =  Counly Rosds

Road s 9.600 Rate Higheay Cennly Anads - Paved Roasds 1,200

Townghip ar Oher Boads SN KA P

JPREI D

ESRI Magr Hoads

Parceis

000750018

/b 5pPaCLS




l oy S
ArcGIS WebMap 7 17¢4

e
ARYV )

REGN TR

Jaruary 7, 2018 1:720
o a0os GoY Qo2 m
House Number Major Roads 1200 Cownty Rosds 1,200 Roads 1,200 ESRI Mapr Fosds e = b d
N US Highway =  Couny Roads - Gavel Toweship of OPber Roads Parceis C Q00s00: €02 ¥m

Townshpor Ohee Roads

Roads 9,600 Saw Hghway Couny Roads - Paved Rosds 1,200 vl ) m_\m w
Tomnishin of Oher Roads \U Ut%
o

TCAT W DAG) Dhs



7 S
L4

£Z mH W .

AVM 3BNO 204 .2 A
AVM OML 204 22

RERBAE- VL

T e s

1
AVM OML .zz| 33YDAA 06

!
i
|
4

[ EeR A

«09 404 834
08V 104 1 = A
0L JO4 .23

334030 09 04 0




Bechel, Ryan

From: Beccah Risdall <beccahrisdall@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Bechel, Ryan

Subject: Fwd: Driveways - Castle at CR 9 and CR 14
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Isakson, Greg" <greg.isakson@co.goodhue.mn.us>
Subject: Driveways - Castle at CR 9 and CR 14

Date: January 22, 2018 at 2:25:44 PM CST

To: "beccahrisdall@gmail.com" <beccahrisdali@gmail.com>
Cc: "Greenwood, Jess" <jess.greenwood@co.goodhue.mn.us>

Beccah,

I reviewed the locations where the old road just west of the castle would tie into CR 14 and CR 9. | don’t see an issue
with approving ingress driveway permit into your property from CR 14 and an egress driveway permit for cars to exit
on CRO.

Greg Isakson
Goodhue County Public Works
(651) 385-3025

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the use and viewing of the individual or entity to which they

are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender of the transmission error and then promptly

delete this message from your computer system. Please be advised that e-mail correspondence to and from Goodhue County may be
public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and may be disclosed to third parties.



Transportation Plan

Purpose:

To provide safe, secure and traffic flows to and from a wedding
venue located in Goodhue County

Conditions:

Wedding venue will require parking and/or group transportation for up
to 300 guests and 20 staff. Access is by State/Interstate Highways from
East and West of the site to County Roads to the site entrance.

The guests cities of origin will greatly vary. The venue will establish
“Headquarters Hotels” for lodging and provide shuttle service from those

{ocations.

Site Parking Capabilities:

It has been determined that the venue site can accommodate 75
passenger and food service vehicles.

Events that will serve 200-300 people will require, by event contract,
that the client agree to a shuttle service so as not to exceed parking

capacity.

On site “valet” personnel will direct and assist guests as they arrive and
depart.

Other specific methods of transportation (cab, ride service, etc...) may
be required as Management sees fit.



Draft of Septic/ Sewage Plan

It is anticipated, in discussion with the installer/designer of the existing system on the partially-complete
building, that a second system would be designed and installed approximately 60-70 feet to the West of
the existing system. Like the existing system it would consist of a tank outside the building to catch
solids with a pipe and pump system to facilitate a new mound system at the west side of the property.
All properly sized and designed to serve an event center with a 300-person capacity.



SEPTIC SYSTEM FIELD INSPECTION REPORT

Goodhue {,ounty Envirenmental Health Department Permit Number
509 W. 5 Street - P.O. Box 408 s .
Red Wing, MN 55066  (651) 385-6130 = 1907

mstalier Contractor_ /»/ ik L 1 Z _Qﬁu%e/’h{,@{ }5\{ NG - \%Lit T
: Li nse# argel Number !
Owner of System-__{ \(LN/L( g»}i’ /4 ?ﬁ}iﬂ ’) 1 L‘ \n Uf\%}" sce RMJ /2/71\ 2 -
ar # i ress tate ip Code
Septic System Location N )% 75 /-%?) OD qd ‘H\[’l\ '}L LD (’ _7' U [/} N

Caontractor lnformation:"fw'w‘f“es {1 No  Designated Registered Professional on Site

Classification of System: [-New Construction O Replacement System ‘2{ House {1 Other
Type of House: 8 oy 0 Hi 0w 0 Tank Replacement Only
Number of Bedrooms: Tank Size:
g 2 03 g4 05 0© 0 750 Tank 01 L,O00 0O 1,250 (55/-.1 500 0O 2,000 0 2,250
w4 07 Q8 U9 {1 3,000 (3 other Purap installed in tank O Yes D No
0 Garbage Disposal Installed 0 Two Compartment Septic Tank [0 Multiple Tanks Purnp Tank Size 25 (7
Type of Systeny: ) e
3 Trench O Gravelless Pipe {1 Chambered System @d : Ui Pressurized Bed }
3 At Grade System (3 Holding Tank only O Other_ _ arranitied (i Performance /,K) < e
Distance Location:
¥ 100" from Well. (50° from Cased/Grouted Well)  3° Separation Distance from Water Table and Bedrock
W 10* from Property Line 10" from Other Buildings 5L 20° from Buildings with Soil Treatment Area
Soil Type:
% 1 Course Sand {J Find Sand 1.67 O Loam 1.67 O Clay Loam 2.20
e 0 Sand 0.83 T Sandy Loam 127 00 &ilt Loam 2.00 [ Clay
\_,\7_
ST e .
T ’\
3
H==T N1 A /
- i L
| ]
Y T
/Ar 4
B _{r
= - i
\
T
o 1y

—"\.'
S

raers:

Kemarks and { I
ﬁ (K»’ 3&« :[L )7 #@J»L(\ (‘u )

TNot Approved for Garbage Disposal
In compliance with M

) I %16? Namm Usage 1 Not in compliance
INSPECTOR’S NAME_

Reccived By //\ ?’/ A] m{«\, ( ,  Date: H W-TD

White - Office Copy Yellow - Homeowner Copy Pink - Contractor Copy White - Zoning Dept



WATER
LABORATORIE S 7 333 East Main Street

P.0. Box 388
INC Elk River, MN 55330
& Phone: 763-441-7509
Fax: 763-441-9176

Last Name: ARNTSON Order Date; 971312005
First Name: GARY File #: 051-169
Address;  37533CTY 14 BLVD Unique Well #: 692653
City: DENNISON Drillers #: 19649
State: MN Zip Code: 55018 County:

Legal:

Ordered By: CARLSON WELL Sampled From: WELL
Sampled By: CARLSON WELL Date Sampled:  9/12/2006
Reason For Test: ROUTINE Time Sampled:  1210PM

Sample Temp:  >4degC

TEST PERFORMED REQUIRED RESULTS TEST RESULTS
Coliform Bacteria Negative NEGATIVE
Nitrate Less than 10.0 ppm <4,0ppm

Lead Less than 0.015 mg/L Not Requested
This sample DOES meet the State of Minnesota and EPA guidlines for safe drinking water.
Notes:

The test results are only indicative of the sample tested from the sample point on the date collected.
Water Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the State of Minnesota under the Safe Drinking Water Program.
Lab ID# 027-141-110

Water Laboratories, Inc. Amount Billed:
By. ”\,.:_,;b}?(’ /,{f’?/‘&)‘ . ﬁfe(lﬂ{jﬁchﬂ Date Pa‘d:
Amount Paid;

Data: 91412005

SEP 97 2005



£ O
= o
o )
& ™
3 m
S ©
2 o
5 =
B O
a 7p)
D 0O

£.0°L,1-S
ML pVede Pl A7 TESLE
B NSy AYu>




DSCN0635.JPG




	Minutes_December2017_PAC_Draft
	Addendum_PACreport_Frawley_CUP
	PACReport_Augustine_Trucking_Review
	Augie's_Trucking_Area_Map
	CUP_RecordingDoc2016
	CB_Packet_Augustine_TruckingAndRepairBusiness
	CBReport_Augustine_Trucking
	Minutes_Oct172016_PAC_Draft
	PAC_Packet_Augustine_TruckingAndRepairBusiness
	Augustine_PermitReview_GIS_Basemap2016
	Application


	PACReport_Augustine_Trucking_amendment2018revised
	Augie's_Trucking_Area_Map
	Topo_Relief_Map
	ApplicationZ18-0006_CUP_redacted



